

3M[™] Scott[™] Pricelist 2021

Air Supplied and Thermal Imaging

In Euros Valid as of February 1st, 2021 At 3M[™] Scott Fire & Safety we do more than build safety equipment. We design and develop comprehensive safety solutions to meet the ever increasing demands of workers across the globe who depend on 3M Scott products to protect them in high risk environments.

With global manufacturing facilities and a customer base that spans more than 50 countries, we develop and build innovative solutions for respiratory safety, personal protection and other safety needs, for workers in fire and rescue services, industrial workers, police, military and civil defence organizations. Together our brands span the complete spectrum of safety products: self contained breathing apparatus, supplied air and airpurifying respirators, gas and flame detection instruments, thermal imaging cameras, air compressors, accountability systems, head, hearing, eye and face protection.

But as these workers would attest, to face those hazards, equipment is only half thebattle. They know that safety must be a complete approach one beginning with quality equipment and including end-to-end solutions that are built on experience and constant innovation. Because beyond simply meeting industry standards,keeping people safe means meeting the customers ever-changing needs and increasingly demanding work environments.

Contents

SELF CONTAINED BREATHING APPARATUS SI Pr PC

ProPak-fx-EZ-Flo CBRN
SIGMA-2 TYPE 2
SELECTED SPARES
ProPak
MANIFOLDS FOR TWIN CYLINDER USE
ACCESSORIES
POSITIVE PRESSURE FACEMASKS
VISION 3 FACEMASKS
PROMASK POSITIVE PRESSURE FACEMASKS
CLAMPING SYSTEM FACEMASKS
FACEMASK ACCESSORIES
AV3000HT FACEMASKS
27. COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT
SABRECOM 2
Lapel Mic PTT Assembly
Non Lapel Mic PTT Assembly*
Headtops for use with Lapel Mic PTT
SELECTED SPARES and ACCESSORIES
EPIC Communications
EPIC 3 Voice Amplifier
EPIC 3 Radio Interface Voice Amplifier
EPIC 3 Bluetooth Lapel Speaker Microphone
EPIC 3 Voice Communication System Accessories
CYLINDERS
STEEL CYLINDERS
OPTIONS
BURST DISC AND PRESSURE GAUGE:
CARBON FIBRE CYLINDERS
OPTIONS
BURST DISC AND PRESSURE GAUGE:
NEW 6.8 NLL Cylinders - Available early 2021
ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT
CYLINDERS 379
379 COMPOSITE CYLINDERS
379 BAR CYLINDERS
ACCESSORIES

Contents

AIRLINE
FLITE AIRLINE APPARATUS
FLITE CYLINDERS
ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT
RAS AIRLINE EQUIPMENT
RAS FACEMASKS
ACCESSORIES
RAS ASBESTOS AIRLINE EQUIPMENT
RAS ASBESTOS FACEMASKS46
RAS ASBESTOS KIT
ACCESSORIES
AIR SUPPLY TROLLEY UNITS 48
CYLINDER FRAME UNITS
OPTIONS - FRAME UNITS
COMBINED FRAME & HOSE REEL TROLLEY UNITS
OPTIONS - COMBINED FRAME & HOSE REEL TROLLEY UNITS
PNEUMATIC PANELS
STANDALONE HOSE REEL UNITS
ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT & SELECTED SPARES
AIRLINE HOSES AND COUPLINGS
P.V.C HOSE
ANTI-STATIC HOSE
ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT
CEN TYPE AIRLINE COUPLINGS
HIGH PRESSURE REDUCERS
CEN OUTLET
SELECTED SPARES
RETRACTABLE HOSE REELS
RETRACTABLE HOSE REELS
AIRLINE FILTER UNITS
SPARES - AFU-2-MAN
SPARES - AFU-4-MAN
SPARES - AFU-13
SPARES - AFU-25
ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT
ESCADE

ES

CONSTANT FLOW ESCAPE
ELSA
ELSA with Composite cylinders
ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT
SELECTED SPARES
POSITIVE PRESSURE ESCAPE
ELSA MUSTER
MUSTER Variants
SELECTED SPARES
NEW - ELSA SPRINT - Available early 2021
SPRINT Variants

Contents

THERMAL IMAGING
V-Series Thermal Imaging Camera & Accessories 66 V320 Series Cameras. 66 V206 Series Cameras. 66 V-Series Accessories 66 X-Series Thermal Imaging Cameras. 66 X380 Large button camera with intelligent focus, zoom, hot and cold spot tracker - DVR optional . 67 X380 Large button camera with intelligent focus, freeze frame, hot and cold spot tracker - DVR 67
optional67X380 Five button camera with intelligent focus, zoom, hot and cold spot tracker and DVR68X-Series Thermal Imaging Camera Accessories69X-Series Accessories693M Scott Sight In-Mask Thermal Imager.703M™ Scott™ Sight703M™ Scott™ Sight to Pro Upgrade.703M™ Scott™ Sight Pro Package703M™ Scott™ Sight Pro Package Accessories703M™ Scott™ Sight Pro Package Accessories70XM™ Scott™ Sight Pro Package Accessories71E-Series Thermal Imaging Camera Accessories71K/SD-Series Thermal Imaging Camera Accessories71
K/SD-Series Accessories
CLEANING - CHARGING - TESTING
SERVICE KITS

Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus

CUT

ProPak Sigma					
Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG	
2027156	PROPAK-SIGMA- PM (V2)	ProPak Sigma is a self contained positive pressure breathing apparatus complete with Promask positive pressure facemask,lightweight rigid backplate with fully adjustable harness and adjustable webbing cylinder band. The backplate is manufactured from a lightweight composite material and includes a lumber pad. The fully adjustable body harness is fabricated from a flame retardent Kevlar blend webbing. Buckles and fittings are from stainless steel. The two stage pneumatic system features a first breath activated positive pressure demand valve,a first stage pressure reducing valve with an integral 200/300 bar cylinder connector and a shoulder mounted pressure gauge with 55 bar whistle. Apparatus accepts full range of Scott breathing apparatus cylinders from 4.7 to 9 litres capacity,200 or 300 bar.* Apparatus is CE Marked to EN137:2006 Type 2 and MED approved	1.112,00	ЗХ	
		nder valve handwheel on the normal right hand side of the SCBA please orde . These cylinders have the suffix -RA	er the cylind	ders	
2027157	PROPAK-SIGMA- VIS (V2)	ProPak Sigma with Vision 3 facemask.	1.142,00	ЗХ	
2027150	PROPAK-SIGMA (V2)	ProPak Sigma without facemask.	932,00	ЗX	
2027152	PROPAK-SIGMA- AC (V2)	ProPak Sigma fitted with airline attachment*. (no mask)	1.067,00	ЗX	
2027153	PROPAK-SIGMA- SDC (V2)	ProPak Sigma fitted with split demand valve (no mask)	1.002,00	ЗX	
2027155	PROPAK-SIGMA- SDC-AC (V2)	ProPak Sigma fitted with split demand valve and airline attachment*. (no mask)	1.137,00	ЗX	
2027154	PROPAK-SIGMA- Y2C(V2)	ProPak Sigma fitted with Y-piece (2 CEN socket) in demand valve hose. (no mask)	1.022,00	ЗX	
* Please note the airline attachment has both air in and air out functionality so therefore serves as both an RSM and					

decontamination attachment as well as Airline.



ProPak Sigma



ProPak Sigma



ProPak Sigma

ProPak Sigma				
Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG
ACCESSO	RIES			
1035685	089.124.00	Testkit & toolkit combined (not including 074.285.00) - Contour/ Propak/ACS	1.319,00	3D
1035686	089.124.01	Testkit only - Contour/Propak/ACS	593,00	ЗD
1033779	074.083.00	Toolkit only - Contour/Propak/ACS	700,00	3D
1023116	035.016.03	Cylinder pressure test gauge 200/300 bar	213,70	3D
1034744	084.059.00	Breathing apparatus log book - Fire Brigade version	12,00	3D
1034745	084.059.01	Breathing apparatus log book - Industrial version	12,00	3D
2014810	2014810	Moulded B.A. carrying case for 1 apparatus c/w cylinder	204,50	ЗD

ProPak-i					
Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG	
2027166	PROPAK-i (V2)	ProPak-i self contained breathing apparatus for single cylinder use,comprising lightweight rigid backplate with cylinder band and fully adjustable body harness: Two stage pneumatic system comprising Tempest automatic positive pressure demand valve with bypass: shoulder mounted pressure indicator and 55 bar warning whistle: first stage pressure reducer with single high pressure 200/300 bar cylinder connector. Harness fabricated from hard wearing flame retardant Kevlar blend webbing and apparatus features unpadded upper shoulder straps a padded waistbelt and lumbar padding. Apparatus accepts full range of Scott breathing apparatus cylinders from 4.7 to 9 litres capacity,200 or 300 bar.* Apparatus is CE Marked to EN137:2006 Type 2 and MED approved.	1.212,00	ЗХ	

Apparatus supplied less facemask, please order desired mask separately.

* Please note to maintain the cylinder valve handwheel on the normal right hand side of the SCBA please order the cylinders fitted with the right angled valve. These cylinders have the suffix -RA

2027167	PROPAK-i-AC (V2)	ProPak-i fitted with airline attachment*.	1.347,00	ЗХ
2027168	PROPAK-i-SDC (V2)	ProPak-i fitted with split demand valve	1.282,00	ЗХ
2027170	PROPAK-i-SDC-AC (V2)	ProPak-i fitted with split demand valve and airline attachment*.	1.417,00	3X
2027169	PROPAK-i-Y2C (V2)	ProPak-i fitted with Y-piece (2 CEN socket) in demand valve hose	1.302,00	ЗХ

* Please note the airline attachment has both air in and air out functionality so therefore serves as both an RSM and decontamination attachment as well as Airline.



ProPak-i



ProPak-i



ProPak-i

ProPak-i				
Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG
ACCESSO	RIES			
1035685	089.124.00	Testkit & toolkit combined (not including 074.285.00) - Contour/ Propak/ACS	1.319,00	ЗD
1035686	089.124.01	Testkit only - Contour/Propak/ACS	593,00	3D
1033779	074.083.00	Toolkit only - Contour/Propak/ACS	700,00	ЗD
1023116	035.016.03	Cylinder pressure test gauge 200/300 bar	213,70	ЗD
1034744	084.059.00	Breathing apparatus log book - Fire Brigade version	12,00	ЗD
1034745	084.059.01	Breathing apparatus log book - Industrial version	12,00	ЗD
2014810	2014810	Moulded B.A. carrying case for 1 apparatus c/w cylinder	204,50	ЗD

ProPak-f				
Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG
2027182	PROPAK-f (V2)	 ProPak-f self contained breathing apparatus for single cylinder use, comprising lightweight rigid backplate with cylinder band and fully adjustable padded body harness. Two stage pneumatic system comprising Tempest automatic positive pressure demand valve with bypass: shoulder mounted pressure indicator and 55 bar warning whistle: first stage pressure reducer with single high pressure 200/300 bar cylinder connector. Harness fabricated from Kevlar and Pyrogard blend webbing and Proban material and apparatus features lumbar padding. Webbing contains reflective thread. Apparatus accepts full range of Scott breathing apparatus cylinders from 4.7 to 9 litres capacity,200 or 300 bar.* Apparatus is CE Marked to EN137:2006 Type 2 and MED approved. 	1.412,00	ЗХ

*Please note to maintain the cylinder valve handwheel on the normal right hand side of the SCBA please order the cylinders fitted with the right angled valve. These cylinders have the suffix -RA. Variants of sets are available that will accept the 379 bar cylinder technology available from 3M | Scott. Please contact us for full details.

2027183	PROPAK-f-AC (V2)	ProPak-f fitted with airline attachment*.	1.547,00	ЗХ
2027184	PROPAK-f-SDC (V2)	ProPak-f fitted with split demand valve	1.482,00	ЗX
2027186	PROPAK-f-SDC-AC (V2)	ProPak-f fitted with split demand valve and airline attachment*.	1.617,00	3X
2027185	PROPAK-f-Y2C (V2)	ProPak-f fitted with Y-piece (2 CEN socket) in demand valve hose	1.502,00	ЗХ

* Please note the airline attachment has both air in and air out functionality so therefore serves as both an RSM and decontamination attachment as well as Airline.

-QC	Cylinder Quick Connect on reducer. Please add suffix -QC to required part number to receive a set fited with the Quick connect system. Please note cylinder adaptor 2020714 also required - sold seperately,see below	290,00	Add
-DUO	ProPak-f with extended cylinder band to allow single or two cylinder use. (Man-200 or Man-300 also required)	55,00	Add



ProPak-f



ProPak-f



ProPak-f

ProPak-f				
Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG
ACCESSO	RIES			
2020714	2020714	Quick fit adaptor for 300 bar cylinder valves	112,45	3D
2018910	2018910	D-Rings - Pack of 10	25,55	3D
2023113	2023113	DV Holder/Parking port	40,90	3D
1035685	089.124.00	Testkit & toolkit combined (not including 074.285.00) - Contour/ Propak/ACS	1.319,00	3D
1035686	089.124.01	Testkit only - Contour/Propak/ACS	593,00	3D
1033779	074.083.00	Toolkit only - Contour/Propak/ACS	700,00	3D
1023116	035.016.03	Cylinder pressure test gauge 200/300 bar	213,70	3D
1034744	084.059.00	Breathing apparatus log book - Fire Brigade version	12,00	3D
1034745	084.059.01	Breathing apparatus log book - Industrial version	12,00	3D
2014810	2014810	Moulded B.A. carrying case for 1 apparatus c/w cylinder	204,50	3D
2028758	2028758	Clean Kits – Wash Caps	93,80	ЗD

ProPal	ProPak-fx				
Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG	
		ProPak-fx self contained breathing apparatus for single cylinder use,comprising lightweight rigid backplate with Kevlar and Pyrogard blend cylinder band and fully adjustable padded body harness with swivel movement waistbelt. Fully adjustable backplate can be simply moved to cater for different sized users.			
2027195	PROPAK-fx (V2)	Two stage pneumatic system comprising Tempest automatic positive pressure demand valve with bypass: shoulder mounted pressure indicator and 55 bar warning whistle: first stage pressure reducer with single high pressure 200/300 bar cylinder connector.	1.452,00	ЗХ	
		Harness fabricated from Kevlar and Pyrogard blend webbing and Proban material and apparatus features lumbar padding. Webbing contains reflective thread.			
		Apparatus accepts full range of Scott breathing apparatus cylinders from 4.7 to 9 litres capacity,200 or 300 bar.*			
		Apparatus is CE Marked to EN137:2006 Type 2 and MED approved.			
fitted with	the right angled valve f sets are available tha	nder valve handwheel on the normal right hand side of the SCBA please orde . These cylinders have the suffix -RA. t will accept the 379 bar cylinder technology available from 3M Scott. Pleas			
2027196	PROPAK-fx-AC (V2)	ProPak-fx fitted with airline attachment*.	1.587,00	ЗХ	
2027197	PROPAK-fx-SDC (V2)	ProPak-fx fitted with split demand valve	1.522,00	зх	
2027199	PROPAK-fx-SDC- AC (V2)	ProPak-fx fitted with split demand valve and airline attachment*.	1.657,00	ЗX	
2027198	PROPAK-fx-Y2C (V2)	ProPak-fx fitted with Y-piece (2 CEN socket) in demand valve hose	1.542,00	ЗХ	
	* Please note the airline attachment has both air in and air out functionality so therefore serves as both an RSM and decontamination attachment as well as Airline.				
	-QC	Cylinder Quick Connect on reducer. Please add suffix -QC to required part number to receive a set fited with the Quick connect system. Please note cylinder adaptor 2020714 also required - sold seperately,see below	290,00	Add	
	-DUO	ProPak-fx with extended cylinder band to allow single or two cylinder use (Man-200 or Man-300 also required)	55,00	Add	



ProPak-fx



ProPak-fx



ProPak-fx

ProPak-fx				
Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG
ACCESSO	RIES			
2020714	2020714	Quick fit adaptor for 300 bar cylinder valves	112,45	3D
2018910	2018910	D-Rings - Pack of 10	25,55	3D
2023113	2023113	DV Holder/Parking port	40,90	3D
1035685	089.124.00	Testkit & toolkit combined (not including 074.285.00) - Contour/Propak/ ACS	1.319,00	3D
1035686	089.124.01	Testkit only - Contour/Propak/ACS	593,00	3D
1033779	074.083.00	Toolkit only - Contour/Propak/ACS	700,00	3D
1023116	035.016.03	Cylinder pressure test gauge 200/300 bar	213,70	3D
1034744	084.059.00	Breathing apparatus log book - Fire Brigade version	12,00	3D
1034745	084.059.01	Breathing apparatus log book - Industrial version	12,00	3D
2014810	2014810	Moulded B.A. carrying case for 1 apparatus c/w cylinder	204,50	3D
2028758	2028758	Clean Kits – Wash Caps	93,80	3D

ProPa	ProPak-f-379					
Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG		
2027469	РRОРАК-f (V2) 379	Self contained breathing apparatus for single cylinder use,comprising lightweight rigid backplate with cylinder band and fully adjustable padded body harness. Two stage pneumatic system comprising Tempest automatic positive pressure demand valve with bypass: shoulder mounted pressure indicator and 55 bar warning whistle: first stage pressure reducer with single high pressure 379 bar cylinder connector. Harness fabricated from Kevlar and Pyrogard blend webbing and Proban material and apparatus features lumbar padding. Webbing contains reflective thread. Apparatus is approved to CE certificate 702879 to a technical specification to meet Annex II of PPE Regulation (EU) 2016/425.	1.532,00	ЗХ		
Apparatus	supplied less facemask, pl	ease order desired mask separately.				
2027470	PROPAK-f-AC (V2) 379 BAR	ProPak-f 379 fitted with airline attachment*	1.667,00	зх		
2027471	PROPAK-f-SDC (V2) 379 BAR	ProPak-f 379 fitted with split demand valve	1.602,00	зх		
2027473	PROPAK-f-SDC-AC (V2) 379 BAR	ProPak-f 379 fitted with split demand valve and airline attachment*	1.737,00	зх		
2027472	PROPAK-f-Y2C (V2) 379 BAR	ProPak-f 379 fitted with Y-piece (2 CEN socket) in demand valve hose	1.622,00	ЗX		
ProPak-fx-	379					
2027464	PROPAK-fx- (V2) 379 BAR	Self contained breathing apparatus for single cylinder use,comprising lightweight rigid backplate with Kevlar and Pyrogard blend cylinder band and fully adjustable padded body harness with swivel movement waistbelt. Fully adjustable backplate can be simply moved to cater for different sized users. Two stage pneumatic system comprising Tempest automatic positive pressure demand valve with bypass: shoulder mounted pressure indicator and 55 bar warning whistle: first stage pressure reducer with single high pressure 379 bar cylinder connector. Harness fabricated from Kevlar and Pyrogard blend webbing and Proban material and apparatus features lumbar padding. Webbing contains reflective thread. Apparatus is approved to CE certificate 702879 to a technical specification to meet Annex II of PPE Regulation (EU) 2016/425.	1.572,00	ЗХ		
Apparatus		ease order desired mask separately.				
2027465	PROPAK-fx-AC- (V2) 379 BAR	ProPak-fx 379 fitted with airline attachment*	1.707,00	зх		
2027466	PROPAK-fx-SDC- (V2) 379 BAR	ProPak-fx 379 fitted with split demand valve	1.642,00	ЗХ		
2027468	PROPAK-fx-SDC-AC (V2) 379 BAR	ProPak-fx 379 fitted with split demand valve and airline attachment*	1.777,00	ЗХ		
2027467	PROPAK-fx-Y2C (V2) 379 BAR	ProPak-fx 379 fitted with Y-piece (2 CEN socket) in demand valve hose	1.662,00	ЗХ		
* Please note the airline attachment has both air in and air out functionality so therefore serves as both an RSM and decontamination attachment as well as Airline.						

ProPak-f-EZ-Flo				
Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG
ProPak-f-E	Z-Flo			
2031958	PROPAK-f-EZ- Flo (V2)	Self contained breathing apparatus for single cylinder use, comprising lightweight rigid backplate with cylinder band and fully adjustable padded body harness. Two stage pneumatic system comprising EZ-Flo positive pressure demand valve with bypass: shoulder mounted pressure indicator and 55 bar warning whistle: first stage pressure reducer with single high pressure 200/300 bar cylinder connector. Harness fabricated from Kevlar and Pyrogard blend webbing and Proban material and apparatus features lumbar padding. Webbing contains reflective thread. Apparatus is CE Marked to EN137:2006 Type 2.	1.542,00	ЗX
	supplied less face	mask, please order AV3000HT facemask separately.	4 077 00	0)/
2031960	Flo-AC (V2)	ProPak-f-EZ-Flo fitted with airline attachment*	1.677,00	ЗX
2031961	PROPAK-f-EZ- Flo-SDC (V2)	ProPak-f-EZ-Flo fitted with split demand valve	1.612,00	ЗХ
2031962	PROPAK-f-EZ- Flo-SDC-AC (V2)	ProPak-f-EZ-Flo fitted with split demand valve and airline attachment*	1.747,00	зх
2031965	PROPAK-f-EZ- FloY2C (V2)	ProPak-f-EZ-Flo fitted with Y-piece (2 CEN socket) in demand valve hose	1.632,00	ЗХ



ProPak-f-EZ-Flo



ProPak-f-EZ-Flo-CBRN

ProPak-f-EZ-Flo				
Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG
ProPak-f-	Z-Flo CBRN			
2031949	PROPAK-f-EZ- Flo-CBRN (V2)	Self contained breathing apparatus for single cylinder use, comprising lightweight rigid backplate with cylinder band and fully adjustable padded body harness. Two stage pneumatic system comprising EZ-Flo positive pressure demand valve with bypass: shoulder mounted pressure indicator and 55 bar warning whistle: first stage pressure reducer with single high pressure 200/300 bar cylinder connector. Harness fabricated from Kevlar and Pyrogard blend webbing and Proban material and apparatus features lumbar padding. Webbing contains reflective thread. Apparatus is CE Marked to EN137:2006 Type 2 and BS8468-1.	1.570,00	ЗХ
Apparatu	s supplied less face	mask, please order AV3000HT facemask separately.		1
2031951	PROPAK-f-EZ- Flo-AC-CBRN (V2)	ProPak-f-EZ-Flo-CBRN fitted with airline attachment*	1.705,00	ЗХ
2031952	PROPAK-f- EZ-Flo-SDC- CBRN(V2)	ProPak-f-EZ-Flo-CBRN fitted with split demand valve	1.640,00	ЗХ
2031953	PROPAK-f-EZ- Flo-SDC-AC- CBRN (V2)	ProPak-f-EZ-Flo-CBRN fitted with split demand valve and airline attachment*	1.775,00	ЗX
2031956	PROPAK-f-EZ- Flo-Y2C-CBRN (V2)	ProPak-f-EZ-Flo-CBRN fitted with Y-piece (2 CEN socket) in demand valve hose	1.660,00	зх
2033227		EZ-Flo Demand Valve Holder/Parking Port	35,00	3D
2033284		6/12 Service Kit for Propak EZ-Flo	66,45	3D
* Please note the airline attachment has both air in and air out functionality so therefore serves as both an RSM and				

decontamination attachment as well as Airline.

ProPak-fx-EZ-Flo				
Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG
ProPak-fx-	EZ-Flo			
2031988	PROPAK-fx-EZ- Flo (V2)	Self contained breathing apparatus for single cylinder use, comprising lightweight rigid backplate with Kevlar and Pyrogard blend cylinder band and fully adjustable padded body harness with swivel movement waistbelt. Fully adjustable backplate can be simply moved to cater for different sized users. Two stage pneumatic system comprising EZ-Flo positive pressure demand valve with bypass: shoulder mounted pressure indicator and 55 bar warning whistle: first stage pressure reducer with single high pressure 200/300 bar cylinder connector. Apparatus is CE Marked to EN137:2006 Type 2.	1.582,00	ЗХ
Apparatus	supplied less face	mask, please order AV3000HT facemask separately.		
2031990	PROPAK-fx-EZ- Flo-AC (V2)	ProPak-fx-EZ-Flo fitted with airline attachment*	1.717,00	3X
2031991	PROPAK-fx-EZ- Flo-SDC (V2)	ProPak-fx-EZ-Flo fitted with split demand valve	1.652,00	ЗX
2031992	PROPAK-fx-EZ- Flo-SDC-AC (V2)	ProPak-fx-EZ-Flo fitted with split demand valve and airline attachment*	1.787,00	ЗХ
2031995	PROPAK-fx-EZ- Flo-Y2C (V2)	ProPak-fx-EZ-Flo fitted with Y-piece (2 CEN socket) in demand valve hose	1.672,00	зх



ProPak-fx-EZ-Flo



ProPak-fx-EZ-Flo-CBRN

ProPak-fx-EZ-Flo				
Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG
ProPak-fx-	EZ-FIo CBRN			
2031977	PROPAK-fx-EZ- Flo-CBRN (V2)	Self contained breathing apparatus for single cylinder use, comprising lightweight rigid backplate with Kevlar and Pyrogard blend cylinder band and fully adjustable padded body harness with swivel movement waistbelt. Fully adjustable backplate can be simply moved to cater for different sized users. Two stage pneumatic system comprising EZ-Flo positive pressure demand valve with bypass: shoulder mounted pressure indicator and 55 bar warning whistle: first stage pressure reducer with single high pressure 200/300 bar cylinder connector. Apparatus is CE Marked to EN137:2006 Type 2 and BS8468-1.	1.610,00	ЗХ
Apparatus	supplied less face	mask, please order AV3000HT facemask separately.	1	
2031979	PROPAK-fx-EZ- Flo-AC-CBRN (V2)	ProPak-fx-EZ-Flo-CBRN fitted with airline attachment*	1.745,00	ЗХ
2031980	PROPAK-fx- EZ-Flo-SDC- CBRN(V2)	ProPak-fx-EZ-Flo-CBRN fitted with split demand valve	1.680,00	ЗХ
2031981	PROPAK-fx-EZ- Flo-SDC-AC- CBRN (V2)	ProPak-fx-EZ-Flo-CBRN fitted with split demand valve and airline attachment*	1.815,00	ЗХ
2031984	PROPAK-fx-EZ- Flo-Y2C-CBRN (V2)	ProPak-fx-EZ-Flo-CBRN fitted with Y-piece (2 CEN socket) in demand valve hose	1.700,00	ЗХ
2033227		EZ-Flo Demand Valve Holder/Parking Port	35,00	ЗD
2033284		6/12 Service Kit for Propak EZ-Flo	66,45	ЗD

decontamination attachment as well as Airline.

SIGMA-2 TYPE 2

Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG
2031828	SIGMA-2-PM (TYPE 2) Please note this part number replaces the Sigma-2-PS	 SIGMA-2 is a self contained positive pressure breathing apparatus complete with Promask positive pressure facemask, moulded composite backplate with fully adjustable harness and infinitely adjustable Kevlar webbing cylinder band. The backplate is injection moulded from a mineral carbon filled anti-static polyamide composite material. The fully adjustable body harness is fabricated from a flame retardent Kevlar blend webbing. Buckles and fittings are injection moulded from a corrosion resistant polyamide. The two stage pneumatic system features a first breath activated positive pressure demand valve, a first stage pressure reducing valve with an integral 200/300 bar cylinder connector and a shoulder mounted pressure gauge with 55 bar whistle. Apparatus is CE Marked to EN137:2006 Type 2 and MED approved. 	1.090,00	ЗY
The SIGM	A-2 Type 2 will accept Scott B.A	. cylinders without the -RA valve.		
2026372	SIGMA-2-VIS (TYPE 2)	SIGMA-2 with Vision 3 facemask.	1.125,00	3Y
2023034	SIGMA-2 (TYPE 2)	SIGMA-2 supplied without facemask.	895,00	ЗY
2023036	SIGMA-2-SDC (TYPE 2)	SIGMA-2 fitted with SDC (supplied without facemask)	970,00	ЗY
2023038	SIGMA-2-Y2C (TYPE 2)	SIGMA-2 fitted with Y2C (supplied without facemask)	975,00	ЗY



SIGMA-2 TYPE 2 CYL 1640

SIGM	SIGMA-2 TYPE 2							
Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG				
SELECTED	SELECTED SPARES							
2023726	2023726	User instruction manual - Sigma 2 Type 2	14,50	3D				
1035687	089.124.02	Testkit and toolkit only Sigma-2	1.242,00	3D				
1033996	074.281.00	Toolkit only Sigma-2	792,00	3D				
1072412	089.124.05	Testkit only Sigma-2	767,90	3D				
1034001	074.285.00	Additional Toolkit for airline apparatus - Contour/Propak/ACS	61,35	3D				
1023116	035.016.03	Cylinder pressure test gauge 200/300 bar	213,70	3D				
1034744	084.059.00	Breathing apparatus log book - Fire Brigade version	12,00	3D				
1034745	084.059.01	Breathing apparatus log book - Industrial version	12,00	3D				
2014810	2014810	Moulded B.A. carrying case for 1 apparatus c/w cylinder	204,50	3D				
2008722	2008722	Replacement DV and Hose with FB mechanism	220,85	3D				
2023741	2023741	Replacement Harness for Sigma-2 Type 2	169,75	3D				

ProPak							
Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG			
2015294	PROPAK	ProPak self contained breathing apparatus for single cylinder use, comprising lightweight anti-static composite backplate with Kevlar cylinder band and fully adjustable padded body harness: Two stage pneumatic system comprising Tempest automatic positive pressure demand valve with bypass, shoulder mounted pressure indicator and 55 bar warning whistle: First stage extended pressure reducer with ancillary high pressure port and single high pressure cylinder connector. Harness fabricated from 100% Kevlar material and featuring lumbar back pad. Apparatus accepts full range of Scott breathing apparatus cylinders from 4.7 to 11.0 litres capacity,200 or 300 bar. Apparatus is CE Marked to EN137:2006 Type 2.	1.697,00	3C			
Apparatus	supplied less face	mask, please order desired mask separately.					
2015298	PROPAK-DC	Apparatus as above except with CEN decontamination attachment	1.817,00	ЗC			
2015297	PROPAK-AC	Apparatus as above except with CEN airline attachment.	1.832,00	ЗC			
2015299	PROPAK-RSM	Apparatus as above except with CEN rescue/second mask attachment	1.817,00	ЗС			
	Please add the following suffixes to the above ordering details to obtain the following options. Adjustment of list price shown accordingly.						
	-F	Apparatus fitted with full backpad in place of lumbar pad - Applies to standard ProPak only,fitted to DUO as standard	75,00	Add			
	-SDC	split demand valve hose at shoulder,CEN coupling	70,00	Add			
MANIFOLD	MANIFOLDS FOR TWIN CYLINDER USE						

MANIFOLD	S FOR TWIN CYL	INDER USE	
1051961	MAN-200	200 bar twin cylinder manifold for use with ProPak Duo series. Only for use with CYL-FWC-1800.	161,55
1051962	MAN-300	300 bar twin cylinder manifold for use with ProPak Duo series. Only for use with CYL-FWC-1860.	161,55



PRO-PAK



PRO-PAK

ЗD

ЗD

ProPal	ProPak								
Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG					
ACCESSO	ACCESSORIES								
2023113	2023113	DV Holder/Parking port	40,90	ЗD					
1035685	089.124.00	Testkit & toolkit combined (not including 074.285.00) - Contour/ProPak/ ACS	1.319,00	3D					
1035686	089.124.01	Testkit only - Contour/ProPak/ACS	593,00	3D					
1033779	074.083.00	Toolkit only - Contour/ProPak/ACS	700,00	3D					
1023116	035.016.03	Cylinder pressure test gauge 200/300 bar	213,70	3D					
1034744	084.059.00	Breathing apparatus log book - Fire Brigade version	12,00	3D					
1034745	084.059.01	Breathing apparatus log book - Industrial version	12,00	3D					
2014810	2014810	Moulded B.A. carrying case for 1 apparatus c/w cylinder	204,50	3D					
2015126	2015126	Replacement ProPak harness kit	409,00	3D					

Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG				
VISION 3 FACEMASKS								
1071671	Vision 3 PP LQF	Vision 3 positive pressure facemask featuring Torodial visor for improved vision. Silicone outer mask and TPE inner mask. Left sided quick fit connection for demand valve. Medium/Large,rubber head harness. CE marked to EN136.	218,00	ЗМ				
1071675	Vision PP LQF PN	Vision 3 positive pressure facemask featuring Torodial visor for improved vision. Silicone outer mask and TPE inner mask. Left sided quick fit connection for demand valve. Medium/Large,Net head harness. CE marked to EN136.	218,00	ЗМ				
2003575	2003575	Vision 3,LQF,Small Size,rubber head harness	218,00	ЗM				
2003576	2003576	Vision 3,LQF,Small Size,Net head harness	218,00	ЗM				
2003577	2003577	Vision 3,LQF,Medium Size,rubber head harness	218,00	ЗM				
2003578	2003578	Vision 3,LQF,Medium Size,Net head harness	218,00	ЗM				
2008699	2008699	Vision 3 LQF/REQF,Medium/Large,rubber head harness	218,00	ЗM				
2007996	2007996	Vision 3 LQF/REQF,Medium/Large,net head harness	218,00	ЗM				
2003606	2003606	Vision 3 LQF/REQF,Small,rubber head harness	218,00	ЗM				
2003888	2003888	Vision 3 LQF/REQF,Small,net head harness	218,00	ЗM				
2003607	2003607	Vision 3 LQF/REQF,Medium,rubber head harness	218,00	ЗM				
2008889	2008889	Vision 3 LQF/REQF,Medium,net head harness	218,00	ЗM				
2032228	2032228	Vision 3 LQF ECB,Small Size rubber head harness (Compatible with Epic)	218,00	ЗM				
2030730	2030730	Vision 3 LQF ECB, Medium Size rubber head harness (Compatible with Epic)	218,00	ЗМ				
2032227	2032227	Vision 3 LQF ECB,Medium/Large Size rubber head harness (Compatible with Epic)	218,00	ЗМ				



VISION3



PROMASK

Part Code

Article

Description

€ Unit MPG

PROMASK POSITIVE PRESSURE FACEMASKS									
5513190	5513190	Promask Positive Pressure Facemasks,LQF,rubber head harness. Medium Large	213,00	3M					
5513174	5513174	Promask Positive Pressure Facemasks,LQF,polyester net head harness. Medium Large	213,00	ЗM					
5513175	5513175	Promask Positive Pressure Facemasks,LQF,rubber head harness. Small	213,00	ЗМ					
5513177	5513177	Promask Positive Pressure Facemasks,LQF,polyester net head harness. Small	213,00	ЗМ					
5513192	5513192	Promask Positive Pressure Facemasks,LQF/REQF,rubber head harness. Medium Large	213,00	ЗM					
5513179	5513179	Promask Positive Pressure Facemasks,LQF/REQF,polyester net head harness. Medium Large	213,00	ЗM					
5513178	5513178	Promask Positive Pressure Facemasks,LQF/REQF,rubber head harness. Small	213,00	ЗM					
5513164	5513164	Promask Positive Pressure Facemasks,LQF/REQF,polyester net head harness. Small	213,00	3D					
2032232	2032232	Promask Positive Pressure Facemasks LQF ECB,Small Size rubber head harness (Compatible with Epic)	218,00	ЗМ					
2032231	2032231	Promask Positive Pressure Facemasks LQF ECB,Medium/Large Size rubber head harness (Compatible with Epic)	218,00	ЗM					

1073835	1073835	Vision 3 fitted with Helmet clamps LQF,Medium Large	350,00	ЗМ
2018351	2018351	Vision 3 fitted with Helmet clamps LQF,Small	350,00	ЗM
2018721	2018721	Vision 3 fitted with Helmet clamps LQF/REQF,Medium Large	350,00	ЗМ
5513160	5513160	Promask fitted with Helmet clamps LQF,Medium Large	340,00	ЗМ
5513161	5513161	Promask fitted with Helmet clamps LQF,Small	340,00	ЗМ
5513162	5513162	Promask fitted with Helmet clamps LQF/REQF,Medium Large	340,00	ЗМ
5513163	5513163	Promask fitted with Helmet clamps LQF/REQF,Small	340,00	ЗМ
2031643	2031643	Promask fitted with Rubber Helmet Clamps LQF Small	470,00	ЗМ
2031642	2031642	Promask fitted with Rubber Helmet Clamps LQF Medium Large	470,00	ЗМ
2031646	2031646	Promask fitted with Rubber Helmet Clamps LQF/REQF Small	470,00	ЗM
2031645	2031645	Promask fitted with Rubber Helmet Clamps LQF/REQF Medium Large	470,00	ЗМ

Article

Part Code

Description

€ Unit MPG

FACEMASK ACCESSORIES								
2004441	071.151.99	Clear visor cover,pack 20.	POA	ЗF				
2006686	2006686	3M Scott Visorguard for stowage protection.	11,30	3D				
1023964	038.162.00	Facemask protective bag, red with Velcro closure.	25,55	3D				
2015082	2015082	A-Frame spectacle Frame suitable for Vision facemask and Panaseal	66,85	3D				
2003468	2003468	Fit test Adaptor for Quick fit connections	150,00	ЗF				
2001703	2001703	Blank plug for REQF port	29,60	3D				
1033009	071.650.99	Blank plug for DV port	93,45	3D				
5512790	5512790	Spectacle frame for Promask	POA	ЗМ				

Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG						
AV3000H1	AV3000HT FACEMASKS									
8005242	AV3000HT S	AV3000HT positive pressure facemask featuring large visor providing excellent vision. Proven SureSeal technology face seal for maximum comfort. Front fitting for EZ-Flo demand valve. Small,5 Point Kevlar head harness. CE marked to EN136.	319,00	ЗМ						
8005243	AV3000HT M	AV3000HT positive pressure facemask featuring large visor providing excellent vision. Proven SureSeal technology face seal for maximum comfort. Front fitting for EZ-Flo demand valve. Medium,5 Point Kevlar head harness. CE marked to EN136.	319,00	ЗМ						
8005244	AV3000HT L	AV3000HT positive pressure facemask featuring large visor providing excellent vision. Proven SureSeal technology face seal for maximum comfort. Front fitting for EZ-Flo demand valve. Large,5 Point Kevlar head harness. CE marked to EN136.	319,00	ЗМ						
8005245	AV3000HTS RECB	AV3000HT RECB,Small Size,Kevlar head harness with right Epic comms bracket	334,00	ЗM						
8005246	AV3000HT M RECB	AV3000HT RECB,Medium Size,Kevlar head harness with right Epic comms bracket	334,00	ЗM						
8005247	AV3000HTL RECB	AV3000HT RECB,Large Size,Kevlar head harness with right Epic comms bracket	334,00	ЗM						
8005248	AV3000HT S LECB	AV3000HT LECB,Small Size,Kevlar head harness with left Epic comms bracket	344,00	ЗM						
8005249	AV3000HT M LECB	AV3000HT LECB,Medium Size,Kevlar head harness with left Epic comms bracket	344,00	ЗМ						
8005250	AV3000HT L LECB	AV3000HT LECB,Large Size,Kevlar head harness with left Epic comms bracket	344,00	ЗM						
8007298	AV3000HT RN SMALL FACESEAL EM	AV3000HT Small Size,Rubber head harness	303,00	ЗМ						
8007299	AV3000HT RN MEDIUM FACESEAL EM	AV3000HT Medium Size,Rubber head harness	303,00	ЗМ						



AV3000HT + SCOTT SIGHT



AV3000HT + EPIC 3

Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG
8007300	AV3000HT RN LARGE FACESEAL EM	AV3000HT Large Size,Rubber head harness	303,00	3M
8007301	AV3000HT RN S FACESEAL RECB EM	AV3000HT RECB Small Size,Rubber head harness with right Epic comms bracket	319,00	ЗM
8007302	AV3000HT RN M FACESEAL RECB EM	AV3000HT RECB,Medium Size,Rubber head harness with right Epic comms bracket	319,00	ЗM
8007303	AV3000HT RN L FACESEAL RECB EM	AV3000HT RECB,Large Size,Rubber head harness with right Epic comms bracket	319,00	ЗM
8007304	AV3000HT RN S FACESEAL LECB EM	AV3000HT LECB Small Size,Rubber head harness with left Epic comms bracket	329,00	ЗM
8007305	AV3000HT RN M FACESEAL LECB EM	AV3000HT LECB,Medium Size,Rubber head harness with left Epic comms bracket	329,00	ЗM
8007306	AV3000HT RN L FACESEAL LECB EM	AV3000HT LECB,Large Size,Rubber head harness with left Epic comms bracket	329,00	ЗМ

COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

A	rti	c	е

Part Code Radio Type

Range

€ Unit MPG

SABRECOM 2

The Sabrecom 2 radio communications system is a two part system comprising the PTT assembly and the Headtop assembly. The Headtop assembly includes the speaker and microphone and connects into the PTT by a quick fit plug connection. The lapel mic enables the PTT to be used when the headtop is disconnected.

Lapel Mic	PTT Assemb	ly									
2022906	2022906	Motorola GP340 EX	Waris	Yes	GP320 GP340EX GP680	GP328 GP360 PTX760	GP329 GP380 ATS2500	GP339 GP580	GP340 GP640	612,00	ЗТ
2023375	2023375	Motorola GP344			GP328Plus	GP344	GP366R	GP388	GP628+	663,00	ЗT
2023378	2023378	Motorola DP3400	Mototrbo	No	DP3400 DP4401 XiR P8200	DP3401 DP4600 XiR P8208	DP3600 DP4601 XiRP8260	DP3601 DP4800	DP4400 DP4801	663,00	ЗТ
2023380	2023380	Motorola XTR446		No	(CB245) CT150 EP4150 GP88 GTX P080 P1225 PTX600 Commander245	CP040 CT250 EP450 GP300 MTX900 P110 P1225LS Spirit-III	CP080 CT450 GP68 GP308 PR400 P145 SP10 XTN446	CP140 CT450LS GP68Plus GP2000 PRO3150 P165 SP21 XTN500	CP200 DP1400 GP68-8 GTI P040 P185 SP50 XTN600	663,00	ЗТ
2027243	2027243	Motorola MTP850ex		Yes	MTP810 EX, MTP850 EX				670,00	3T	
2023383	2023383	Sepura STP8000		No	STP8000 STP9138 STP9280	STP8100 STP9140	STP8038 STP9200	STP9038 STP9238	STP9100 STP9240	816,00	ЗТ



COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT											
Article	Part Code	Radio Type	Range	Atex	Compatible	Radios				€ Unit	MPG
2023374	2023374	Entel HT981 EX		Yes		HTS	981 ATEX			816,00	ЗТ
2023367	2023367	Kenwood TK350		No	NX-220 TH-45 TK-2102 TK-2202 TK-248 TK-270 TK-308 TK-3130 TK-3201 TK-3501 TK-370 TK-431	NX-320 TH-75 TK-2130 TK-2207 TK-250 TK-270G TK-3131 TK-340D TK-353 TK-370G	TH-21 TH-91A TK-2170 TK-2360 TK-259 TK-272G TK-3100 TK-3302 TK-3401D TK-359 TK-372G	TH-25A TK-208 TK-2160 TK-240 TK-260 TK-3101 TK-3170 TK-3306 TK-348 TK-360 TK-385	TH-41 TK-2100 TK-220 TK-240D TK-260G TK-360G TK-3360 TK-350 TK-360G TK-360G TK-360G TK-360G TK-360G TK-360G TK-360G TK-360G	663,00	ЗТ
2023377	2023377	ICOM F61		No	F3062 F60	F3162 F61	F4062 F70	F50	F51	663,00	ЗТ
2023379	2023379	EADS TPH7000		No		P3G	/ TPH700			663,00	ЗТ

Non Lapel	Non Lapel Mic PTT Assembly*									
2030483	2030483	Motorola DP4401 EX	Motrobo	Yes	DP4401EX, DP4801EX	618,00	ЗT			
(Also requ	(Also requires molex adaptor)									
2030484	2030484	Molex adaptor PMLN6047 (nett price)				170,00	Nett			
*Please no	*Please note this is a Savox CC440 PTT									

COMN	COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT								
Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG					
Headtops f	or use with Lap	el Mic PTT							
2022907	2022907	The Sabrecom 2 radio communications QF facemask interface integrates with the Vision 3, PanaSeal, PanaVisor and Promask PP facemasks for breathing apparatus.	383,00	ЗТ					
Please not	e this requires a	n REQF facemask to be used.							

SELECTED	SELECTED SPARES and ACCESSORIES							
2001703	2001703	Communications port/REQF port blank plug	29,60	3D				
2008820	2008820	Spares O-rings for comms body	19,00	3D				

EPIC	Commu	nications			
Article	Part Code	Radio Type	Compatible Radios	€ Unit	MPG

Communicate clearly and effectively easily switch from non-tactical to tactical communications with the EPIC 3 communication system.

EPIC 3 Voice Communication System inlcudes - voice amplifiers, radio interface amplifiers, lapel speaker microphones, specialized accessories, and programming utilities.

EPIC 3 Voice Amplifier

2031843	2031843	EPIC 3 Voice Amp OB Configuration AV3000	470,00	3S
2031844	2031844	EPIC 3 Voice Amp Vision3	470,00	35
2031845	2031845	EPIC 3 Voice Amp Promask	470,00	35

EPIC 3 Radio Interface Voice Amplifier

2031846	2031846	EPIC 3 RI Voice Amp OB Configuration AV3000	657,00	35
2031847	2031847	EPIC 3 RI Voice Amp Vision3	657,00	35
2031848	2031848	EPIC 3 RI Voice Amp Promask	657,00	35

EPIC 3 Bluetooth Lapel Speaker Microphone

2031855	2031855	EPIC 3 Bluetooth® LSM Motorola HT1000, XTS series	HT1000 MTS2000 XTS2500 PTX1200	JT1000 MTX2000/8000*9000 XTS3000 PTX3600	MT2000 GP900 XTS3000R PR1500	MT1500 GP1200 XTS3500 XTS4250	MTX838 XTS1500 XTS5000 XTS2250	780,00	35
2031856	2031856	EPIC 3 Bluetooth® LSM Motorola HT750/1250/1550 series	HT750 PRO 5150 GP328 GP340 MTX850 MTX950 PTX700	HT1250 PRO 7150 GP329 GP360 MTX850-LS MTX1500 PTX780	HT1550 PRO 7350 GP338 GP380 MTX8250 MTX9250 PR860	HT1550-XLS PRO 7550 GP339 GP680 MTX8250-LS PRO5101	PRO 9150 GP320 MTX900 PRO5150	780,00	35
2031857	2031857	EPIC 3 Bluetooth® LSM Motorola Mototrbo XPR Series, APX series		XPR and APX series radios				780,00	35

EPIC Communications

Article	Part Code	Radio Type	Compati	ble Radios				€ Unit	MPG
2031858	2031858	EPIC 3 Bluetooth® LSM Kenwood TK280/290/380/390 series)/380/290/390/480/48 nation indicates alpha NX210				780,00	35
2031859	2031859	EPIC 3 Bluetooth® LSM Motorola Radius GP300 series	EP450 P1225 PRO3150 CT150 PR400 SP10/50	RADIUS GP300 SPIRIT-111 PRO2150 CT250 Mag One BPR-40 Commander 245	GTX8250 GP-88 GP63 CT250LS GP-308 CP-300	P110 LTS 2000 GP68 CT450 GP2000 CP-150	AP-73 MTX638 CT450LS	780,00	35
2031860	2031860	EPIC 3 Bluetooth® LSM Harris P5400/7300, Unity Series, XG series	ŀ	Harris P-7300,P5400,Unity,XG series radio			lio	780,00	35

EPIC 3 Vo	EPIC 3 Voice Communication System Accessories							
2031861	2031861	EPIC 3 Ring PTT	240,00	35				
2031862	2031862	EPIC 3 Paddle PTT	240,00	35				
2031863	2031863	EPIC 3 Throat Mic	363,00	35				
2031865	2031865	EPIC 3 Bluetooth® Programmer Interface with USB cable	180,00	35				



AV3000HT + EPIC 3

PTT



VISION 3 + EPIC 3

CYLIN	DERS			
Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG
STEEL CYL	INDERS			
	CYL-600	3.0 litre,200 bar,steel cylinder,CE specification,painted to BS specification,complete with cylinder valve fitted with safety locking handwheel. 600 litre free air capacity providing total duration of 15 minutes*. Dimensions: 110mm diameter x 375mm long. Fully Charged Weight - 5kg.		
For use wi	th CEN-PAQ apparatus on	ly.		
1045898	CYL-600	Full	345.00	ЗV
2006633	CYL-600	Empty	345.00	3V
	CYL-1200	 6.0 litre,200 bar,steel cylinder,CE specification,painted to BS specification,complete with cylinder valve fitted with safety locking handwheel. 1200 litre free air capacity providing total duration of 30 minutes*. Dimensions: 140mm diameter x 600mm long. Fully Charged Weight - 8.8kg. 		
For cylinde	er to be used with ACS/nev	w ProPak please add suffix -RA.		
1045790	CYL-1200	Full	400.00	ЗV
2006635	CYL-1200	Empty	400.00	ЗV
2018923	CYL-1200-RA	Full	400.00	ЗV
2018922	CYL-1200-RA	Empty	400.00	ЗV
	CYL-1640	 6.0 litre,300 bar,steel cylinder,CE specification,painted to BS specification,complete with cylinder valve fitted with safety locking handwheel. 1640 litre free air capacity providing total duration of 41 minutes*. Dimensions: 140mm diameter x 610mm long. Fully Charged Weight - 10.5kg. 		
For cylinde	er to be used with ACS/nev	v ProPak please add suffix -RA.		
1045831	CYL-1640	Full	415.00	ЗV
2006636	CYL-1640	Empty	415.00	3V
2018927	CYL-1640-RA	Full	415.00	ЗV
2018926	CYL-1640-RA	Empty	415.00	3V
2018926 2019219	CYL-1640-RA CYL-1640-Marine	Empty Full (fitted with K36)	415.00 415.00	3V 3V

CYLINDERS										
Article	Part Code	Description € Unit MPG								
All cylinde EMPTY. Charged c services fo	* Duration calculated using an average wearer consumption rate of 40 litres per minute All cylinder weights are approximate and may vary by 0.3kg.Please specify whether cylinders are to be supplied FULL or									
OPTIONS										

BURST DISC AND PRESSURE GAUGE: Please add the following suffix to the cylinder part numbers to obtain the following fitted to the cylinder valve

-BD	Burst disc fitted to cylinder valve. For 200 bar cylinders,burst pressure 300 bar. For 300 bar cylinders,burst pressure 450 bar.	20.00	Add
-BD-PG	Burst disc and pressure gauge fitted to cylinder valve	75.00	Add
-EFV	Excess Flow Valve fitted to cylinder valve	34.00	Add
-NLL	Non-Limited Life Cylinder (not available for all cylinders)	110.00	Add



CYL-1200-RA



G scott

CYLIN	IDERS						
Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG			
	BRE CYLINDERS						
	CYL-FWC-1800	9.0 litre,207 bar,carbon fibre fully wrapped aluminium composite cylinder,CE specification,cylinder design life 15,years complete with cylinder valve incorporating safety locking handwheel. 1800 litre free air capacity providing total duration of 45 minutes*. Dimensions: 172mm diameter x 630mm long. Fully Charged Weight - 6.8kg.					
For cylind	er to be used with ACS/nev	w ProPak please add suffix -RA.					
1046000	CYL-FWC-1800	Full	975.00	3V			
2006641	CYL-FWC-1800	Empty	975.00	3V			
2018939	CYL-FWC-1800-RA	Full	975.00	ЗV			
2018938	CYL-FWC-1800-RA	Empty	975.00	ЗV			
	CYL-FWC-1860	6.8 litre,300 bar,carbon fibre fully wrapped aluminium composite cylinder,CE specification,cylinder design life 15,years complete with cylinder valve incorporating safety locking handwheel. 1860 litre free air capacity providing total duration of 46 minutes*. Dimensions: 160mm diameter x 600mm long. Fully Charged Weight - 7.1kg.					
For cylind	er to be used with ACS/nev	w ProPak please add suffix -RA.					
1046013	CYL-FWC-1860	Full	975.00	3V			
2006640	CYL-FWC-1860	Empty	975.00	3V			
2018943	CYL-FWC-1860-RA	Full	975.00	3V			
2018942	CYL-FWC-1860-RA	Empty	975.00	3V			
	CYL-FWC-2460	9.0 litre,300 bar,carbon fibre fully wrapped aluminium composite cylinder,CE specification,cylinder design life 15,years complete with cylinder valve incorporating safety locking handwheel. 2460 litre free air capacity providing total duration of 61 minutes*. Dimensions: 178mm diameter x 640mm long. Fully Charged Weight - 8.8kg.					
For cylind	er to be used with ACS/nev	w ProPak please add suffix -RA.					
1046030	CYL-FWC-2460	Full	1,200.00	3V			
2010162	CYL-FWC-2460	Empty	1,200.00	ЗV			
2018947	CYL-FWC-2460-RA	Full	1,200.00	ЗV			
2018946	CYL-FWC-2460-RA	Empty	1,200.00	ЗV			
CYLINDERS							
------------------------------------	---	-------------	--------	-----	--	--	--
Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG			
All cylinde EMPTY. Charged c	* Duration calculated using an average wearer consumption rate of 40 litres per minute. All cylinder weights are approximate and may vary by 0.3kg.Please specify whether cylinders are to be supplied FULL or EMPTY. Charged cylinders are classed as hazardous and may not be sent by certain types of carriage.Please check with customer services for carriage details.						

Cylinders may be supplied in accordance with other national specifications. Please call for details.

OPTIONS

BURST DISC AND PRESSURE GAUGE: Please add the following suffix to the cylinder part numbers to obtain the following fitted to the cylinder valve

-BD	Burst disc fitted to cylinder valve. For 200 bar cylinders,burst pressure 300 bar. For 300 bar cylinders,burst pressure 450 bar.	20.00	Add
-BD-PG	Burst disc and pressure gauge fitted to cylinder valve	75.00	Add
-EFV	Excess Flow Valve fitted to cylinder valve	34.00	Add
-NLL	Non-Limited Life Cylinder (only available for CYL-FWC-1860 cylinders)	110.00	Add



CYL-FWC-1800-RA



CYL-FWC-1860-RA



CYL-FWC-2460-RA

CYLIN	IDERS				
Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG	
NEW 6.8 N	ILL Cylinders - Available ea	arly 2021			
New carbon fibre fully wrapped aluminium composite nonlimited-life cylinders allow for extended lifetime use. * New, nonlimited-life cylinders allow for extended lifetime use provided cylinders continue to pass hydrostatic testing. * Longer life for a lower overall cost of ownership. * Non-limited life. * Cap and boot standard (required). * 4.2kg weight. * 4.5kg w/caps and boots. * 526mm length x 158mm diameter.					
2033219	CYL-FWC-1860-NLL- EMPTY		1,075.00	ЗV	
2033220	CYL-FWC-1860-EFV- NLL-EMPTY		1,109.00	3V	
2033221	CYL-FWC-1860-BD- NLL-EMPTY		1,095.00	ЗV	
2033222	CYL-FWC-1860-BD- PG-EFV-NLL-EMPTY		1,184.00	3V	
2033223	CYL-FWC-1860-RA- NLL-EMPTY		1,075.00	зv	
2033224	CYL-FWC-1860-RA- EFV-NLL-EMPTY		1,109.00	ЗV	
2033225	CYL-FWC-1860-RA-BD- NLL-EMPTY		1,095.00	ЗV	
2033226	CYL-FWC-1860-RA-BD- PG-EFV-NLL-EMPTY		1,184.00	ЗV	
2033383	CYL-FWC-1860-RA- EFV-NLL-EMPTY		1,109.00	ЗV	
2033384	CYL-FWC-1860-BD- EFV-NLL-EMPTY		1,129.00	3V	

CYLIN	CYLINDERS						
Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG			
ADDITION	AL EQUIPMENT						
1023846 038.086.00 Cylinder cover for CYL-1200 or CYL-1640							
1024182	038.249.00	Cylinder cover for CYL-FWC-1800 & CYL-FWC-2460 - Red Cordura	61.35 72.60	3D 3D			
1024185	038.250.00	Cylinder cover for CYL-FWC-1860 - Red Cordura	71.60	3D			
2020676	2020676	Cylinder cover for CYL-FWC-1860 - Silver PVC	93.45	3D			
2020303	2020303	Cylinder cover for CYL-FWC-2460 - Silver PVC	93.45	3D			
2020675	2020675	Cylinder cover for CYL-FWC-1800 - Silver PVC	93.45	ЗD			
1023116	035.016.03	Cylinder pressure test gauge 200/300 bar	213.70	3D			
1025964	049.017.97	Cylinder charging label,200 bar,pack 5	11.45	3D			
1025963	049.017.95	Cylinder charging label,300 bar,pack 5	11.45	3D			
2020714	2020714	Quick fit adaptor for 300 bar cylinder valves	112.45	3D			
2019301	2019301	Excess Flow Valve	41.10	ЗE			
1033612	072.112.99	Cylinder valve blank plugs - Threaded,Red plastic (pack of 25)	17.60	ЗD			
1033614	072.113.99	Cylinder valve caps (pack of 10)	21.45	ЗD			

CYLINDERS 379				
Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG

379 COMPOSITE CYLINDERS

High pressure composite cylinders which allow the total duration to be maintained in the same size cylinder, allowing the user to maintain the same working time whilst working at a higher flow rate without additional weight or size to contribute to user burden.

379 BAR C	379 BAR CYLINDERS					
	CYL-FWC379-45M	5.7 litre,379 bar,carbon fibre fully wrapped aluminium composite cylinder,CE specification,cylinder design life 15,years complete with cylinder valve incorporating safety locking handwheel. 1800 litre free air capacity providing total duration of 45 minutes*. Dimensions: 154mm diameter x 562mm long. Fully Charged Weight - 6.7kg				
8000053	CYL-FWC379-45M-FULL	Full	1.050,00	3V		
8000033	CYL-FWC379-45M- EMPTY	Empty	1.050,00	3V		
	CYL-FWC379-60M	7.6 litre,379 bar,carbon fibre fully wrapped aluminium composite cylinder,CE specification,cylinder design life 15,years complete with cylinder valve incorporating safety locking handwheel. 2400 litre free air capacity providing total duration of 60 minutes*. Dimensions:167mm diameter x 620mm long. Fully Charged Weight - 8.4kg				
8000054	CYL-FWC379-60M-FULL	Full	1.200,00	ЗV		
8000034	CYL-FWC379-60M- EMPTY	Empty	1.200,00	3V		
	CYL-FWC379-75M	9.5 litre,379 bar,carbon fibre fully wrapped aluminium composite cylinder,CE specification,cylinder design life 15,years complete with cylinder valve incorporating safety locking handwheel. 3000 litre free air capacity providing total duration of 75 minutes*. Dimensions: 189mm diameter x 645mm long. Fully Charged Weight -10.3kg				
8000055	CYL-FWC379-75M-FULL	Full	1.350,00	3V		
8000035	CYL-FWC379-75M- EMPTY	Empty	1.350,00	3V		

* Duration calculated using an average wearer consumption rate of 40 litres per minute.

All cylinder weights are approximate and may vary by 0.3kg.

All 379 bar valves are Right Angle style valves fitted with a burst disc and EFV as standard.

379 bar cylinders fitted with pressure gauge available on request minimum order quantities do apply.

Charged cylinders are classed as hazardous and may not be sent by certain types of carriage.

Please check with customer services for carriage details.

Please note 379 bar cylinders should only be used with 3M | Scott 379 Bar sets.

ACCESSORIES

Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG
1035685	089.124.00	Testkit & toolkit combined (not including 074.285.00) - Contour/Propak/ ACS	1.319,00	3D
1035686	089.124.01	Testkit only - Contour/Propak/ACS	593,00	3D
1033779	074.083.00	Toolkit only - Contour/Propak/ACS	700,00	3D
1035687	089.124.02	Testkit and toolkit only Sigma-2	1.242,00	3D
1033996	074.281.00	Toolkit only Sigma-2	792,00	3D
1072412	089.124.05	Testkit only - Sigma-2	767,90	3D
1034001	074.285.00	Additional Toolkit for airline apparatus - Contour/Propak/ACS	61,35	3D
1023116	035.016.03	Cylinder pressure test gauge 200/300 bar	213,70	3D
1034744	084.059.00	Breathing apparatus log book - Fire Brigade version	12,00	3D
1034745	084.059.01	Breathing apparatus log book - Industrial version	12,00	3D
2014810	2014810	Moulded B.A. carrying case for 1 apparatus c/w cylinder	204,50	3D



035.016.03 Cylinder pressure test gauge 200/300 bar

Airline

FILE

FLITE AIRLINE APPARATUS					
Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG	
2031077	FLITE (COV)	Airline breathing apparatus comprising Tempest automatic positive pressure demand valve,change over valve,supply hose and pigtail with CEN coupling,bandolier harness and facility to connect escape cylinder. Apparatus weight 1.9kg.	580,00	3C	
Apparatus	supplied without facemask a	and cylinder, please order required items from the lists below.			
2031078	FLITE-FOST (COV)	Airline breathing apparatus comprising Tempest automatic positive pressure demand valve,change over valve,supply hose and pigtail with Foster/Hansen Mil spec male coupling,bandolier harness and facility to connect escape cylinder. Apparatus weight 1.9kg.	580,00	ЗC	
Apparatus	supplied without facemask a	and cylinder, please order required items from the lists below.			
2031079	FLITE-HANSEN-HK (COV)	Airline breathing apparatus comprising Tempest automatic positive pressure demand valve,change over valve,supply hose and pigtail with Hansen HK spec male coupling,bandolier harness and facility to connect escape cylinder. Apparatus weight 1.9kg.	600,00	ЗC	
Apparatus	supplied without facemask a	and cylinder, please order required items from the lists below.			
2031080	FLITE-STAUBLI (COV)	Airline breathing apparatus comprising Tempest automatic positive pressure demand valve,change over valve,supply hose and pigtail with Staubli spec male coupling,bandolier harness and facility to connect escape cylinder. Apparatus weight 1.9kg.	610,00	ЗC	
Apparatus	supplied without facemask a	and cylinder, please order required items from the lists below.			



FLITE AIRLINE APPARATUS						
Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG		
FLITE CYLI	NDERS					
	CYL-FLITE-10 (COV)	2.0 litre,200 bar cylinder for FLITE apparatus with combined cylinder valve with locking handwheel and regulator,giving a rated duration of 10 minutes*. The steel cylinder is to CE specification and comes complete with pouch and connection hose to apparatus. (Cylinder capacity 400 litres). Fully charged weight 3.5kg.				
2031535	CYL-FLITE-10 (COV)	Full	522,00	3C		
2031536	CYL-FLITE-10 (COV)	Empty	522,00	ЗC		
	CYL-FLITE-15 (COV)	3.0 litre,200 bar cylinder for FLITE apparatus with combined cylinder valve with locking handwheel and regulator,giving a rated duration of 15 minutes*. The steel cylinder is to CE specification and comes complete with pouch and connection hose to apparatus. (Cylinder capacity 600 litres). Fully charged weight 5.6kg.				
2031537	CYL-FLITE-15 (COV)	Full	605,00	ЗU		
2031538	CYL-FLITE-15 (COV)	Empty	605,00	30		
	CYL-FLITE-SL (COV)	2.0 litre,300 bar superlight carbon fibre composite cylinder with combined cylinder valve with locking handwheel and regulator,giving a rated duration of 15 minutes*. The cylinder is to CE specification and comes complete with pouch and connection hose to apparatus. (Cylinder capacity 540 litres). Fully charged weight 2.3kg.				
2031539	CYL-FLITE-SL (COV)	Full	835,00	30		
2031540	CYL-FLITE-SL (COV)	Empty	835,00	ЗU		

* Duration calculated using an average wearer consumption rate of 35 litres per minute as per EN402. Rated durations are increments of 5 minutes as per EN402.

Please specify whether cylinders are to be supplied FULL or EMPTY.

Charged cylinders are classed as hazardous and may not be sent by certain types of carriage. Cylinders may be supplied in accordance with other national specifications. Please call for details.

FLITE AIRLINE APPARATUS					
Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG	
ADDITION	AL EQUIPMENT		1		
2031603	2031603	Spare cylinder pouch for CYL-FLITE-COV-10	60,00	ЗD	
2031604	2031604	Spare cylinder pouch for CYL-FLITE-COV-15.	60,00	3D	
2031605	2031605	Spare cylinder pouch CYL-FLITE-COV-SL	60,00	3D	
2010722	2010722	Flite fast fill adaptor	331,30	3D	
1034745	084.059.01	Breathing apparatus log book - Industrial version.	12,00	3D	
1035996	089.386.00	Testkit and toolkit.	1.380,00	3D	
1035997	089.386.01	FLITE Testkit only.	614,00	3D	
1034008	074.293.00	Toolkit only.	802,00	3D	
2004229	018.008.99	Charging adaptor handwheel and liner to suit 207 bar EN144-2 cylinder valves. 1/4" BSP male thread	46,00	3D	
Please ref	Please refer to AIRLINE HOSE pricelist for details of supply hoses and couplings. Please refer to AIRLINE FILTER UNIT pricelist for details of filter units. Please refer to MODUL+AIR 2 for details of portable airline supply equipment.				

RAS AIRLINE EQUIPMENT						
Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG		
2026501	2026501	Respirator airline apparatus comprising Tempest automatic positive pressure demand valve, supply hose and airline connection manifold mounted on fully adjustable webbing bandolier harness. Constructed from a hard wearing and robust webbing making it more resilient to regular and heavy use. CEN type airline connection hose. Please select required facemask from list below.	357,00	ЗC		
Apparatus	CE marked to EN	14593-1				
2026499	2026499	Respirator airline apparatus comprising Tempest automatic positive pressure demand valve, supply hose and airline connection manifold mounted on fully adjustable wipeclean bandolier harness. The harness surface is smooth which reduces the trapping of external substances and makes the set easier to clean after use. CEN type airline connection hose. Please select required facemask from list below.	357,00	3C		
Apparatus	Apparatus CE marked to EN14593-1					

RAS FACE	MASKS			
2001746	2001746	Vision 3 positive pressure facemask for use with RAS system, 5 point fully adjustable head harness, featuring a left hand bayonet fitting for the demand valve and right hand DIN40 fitting with inhale valve for respiratory canister	218,00	ЗM
5513166	5513166	Promask positive pressure facemask for use with RAS system, 5 point fully adjustable head harness, featuring a left hand bayonet fitting for the demand valve and right hand DIN40 fitting with inhale valve for respiratory canister.	213,00	3М



RAS AIRLINE EQUIPMENT

Part Code

Article

Description

€ Unit MPG

ACCESSO	ACCESSORIES				
1034745	084.059.01	Breathing apparatus log book - Industrial version	12,00	3D	
2024448	2024448	RAS user instruction manual - English	14,50	3D	
2031842	2031842	Filter Cover	32,30	3D	
1022077	033.080.99	Filter for pigtail, spares pack (2)	18,65	3D	
1019325	021.040.99	CEN plug connector	21,95	3D	
1033515	072.031.99	Dustcap for CEN coupling	POA	2F	
1032346	071.280.99	DIN 40 blank plug	10,30	3D	
2025641	2025641	Spare RAS Kit hard case - Black	91,15	3D	
2025915	2025915	Manifold, NRV and Locator RAS	28,65	3D	
2025913	2025913	Manifold RAS/Flite	22,75	3D	

RAS ASBESTOS AIRLINE EQUIPMENT

Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG
		Respirator airline apparatus comprising Tempest automatic positive pressure demand valve, supply hose and airline connection manifold mounted on fully adjustable wipeclean bandolier harness.		
2023447	2023447	Apparatus is fitted with an AA grade in-line coalescing filter for removal of particulate contamination and medium pressure warning whistle. CEN type airline connection hose.	663,00	7N
		Please select required facemask from list below.		

RAS ASBESTOS FACEMASKS

	Vision 3 RAS	Vision 3 positive pressure facemask for use with RAS system,5 point fully adjustable head harness,featuring a left hand bayonet fitting for the demand valve and right hand DIN40 fitting with inhale valve for respiratory canister		
2003604	2003604	Vision 3 positive pressure facemask for use with RAS system,Small	218,00	3M
2003605	2003605	Vision 3 positive pressure facemask for use with RAS system, Medium	218,00	3M
2001746	2001746	Vision 3 positive pressure facemask for use with RAS system,Medium/Large	218,00	3M
	Promask RAS	Promask positive pressure facemask for use with RAS system,5 point fully adjustable head harness,featuring a left hand bayonet fitting for the demand valve and right hand DIN40 fitting with inhale valve for respiratory canister.		
5513167	5513167	Promask positive pressure facemask for use with RAS system, Small	213,00	3M
5513166	5513166	Promask positive pressure facemask for use with RAS system,Medium/Large	213,00	3M

Apparatus supplied less filter canister.

Please refer to appropriate pricelists for details of airline filter units, supply hoses and portable airline supply equipment.



RAS ASBESTOS + VISION 3

RAS ASBESTOS AIRLINE EQUIPMENT

Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG
RAS ASBES	STOS KIT			
2024492	2024492	Ras Asbestos kit,consisting of the Ras Asbestos with wipeclean harness,Vision 3 Ras Mask in M/L,and P3 filter,all contained within a black hard carry case	980,00	7N
2025944	2025944	Ras Asbestos kit with medium sized Vision 3 RAS mask	980,00	7N
2025945	2025945	Ras Asbestos kit with small sized Vision 3 RAS mask	980,00	7N
ACCESSO	DIES			
1034745	084.059.01	Breathing apparatus log book - Industrial version	12,00	3D
2024448	2024448	RAS user instruction manual - English	14,50	3D
2031842	2031842	Filter Cover	32,30	3D
1022128	033.113.99	Spare filter cartridge for in-line filter	86,50	ЗD
2009813	2009813	Complete filter assembly	167,70	ЗD
1022077	033.080.99	Filter for pigtail,spares pack (2)	18,65	3D
1019325	021.040.99	CEN plug connector	21,95	3D
1033515	072.031.99	Dustcap for CEN coupling	POA	2F
1032346	071.280.99	DIN 40 blank plug	10,30	3D
2025005	2025005	Spare wipe clean bandolier for RAS asbestos	100,35	ЗD
2025641	2025641	Spare RAS Kit hard case - Black	91,15	ЗD
2025915	2025915	Manifold,NRV and Locator RAS	28,65	3D
2025913	2025913	Manifold RAS/Flite	22,75	ЗD

AIR SUPPLY TROLLEY UNITS

Part Code

Article

Description

€ Unit MPG

CYLINDER FRAME UNITS					
Approval to EN139 in conjunction with 3M Scott airline breathing apparatus and supply hoses					
1051843	M-FRM-2-2	MODUL+AIR cylinder frame unit for 2 cylinders,stainless steel tubular frame for 2 cylinders up to 180mm diameter c/w fully adjustable cylinder bands. High pressure pneumatic system with 55 bar whistle,200/300 bar cylinder connectors and 1 CEN outlet coupling for up to 2 man use.	2.720,00	3C	
Accepts a	ll 3M Scott BA cylir	nders.			
1051850	M-FRM-2-4	MODUL+AIR cylinder frame unit for 2 cylinders,stainless steel tubular frame for 2 cylinders up to 180mm diameter c/w fully adjustable cylinder bands. High pressure pneumatic system with 55 bar whistle,200/300 bar cylinder connectors and 2 CEN outlet couplings for up to 4 man use.	2.890,00	3C	
Accepts a	ll 3M Scott BA cylir	nders.			
1051872	M-FRM-4-2	MODUL+AIR cylinder frame unit for 4 cylinders,stainless steel tubular frame for 4 cylinders up to 180mm diameter c/w fully adjustable cylinder bands. High pressure pneumatic system with 55 bar whistle,200/300 bar cylinder connectors 1 CEN outlet coupling for up to 2 man use.	3.760,00	3C	
Accepts all 3M Scott BA cylinders.					
1051879	M-FRM-4-4	MODUL+AIR cylinder frame unit for 4 cylinders,stainless steel tubular frame for 4 cylinders up to 180mm diameter c/w fully adjustable cylinder bands. High pressure pneumatic system with 55 bar whistle,200/300 bar cylinder connectors and 2 CEN outlet couplings for up to 4 man use.	3.930,00	3C	
Accepts a	ll 3M Scott BA cylir	iders.			



M-FRM-2-2-HRT, HOSE PVC 30m, CYL-FWC-1860

AIR SU	IPPLY TROLL	EYUNITS
Article	Part Code	Description

OPTIONS - FRAME UNITS

Please add the following suffixes to the above ordering details to obtain the following options. Adjustment of list price shown accordingly.

-T	Trolley conversion, frame fitted with handles and wheels	175,00	
-T-AFU	Trolley conversion with AFU and MP whistle	850,00	

COMBINED FRAME & HOSE REEL TROLLEY UNITS

MODUL+AIR cylinder frame unit for 2 cylinders, stainless steel tubular frame for 2 cylinders up to 180mm diameter c/w fully adjustable cylinder bands. 1051844 M-FRM-2-2-HRT High pressure pneumatic system with 55 bar whistle, 200/300 bar 3.470,00 3C cylinder connectors and 1 CEN outlet coupling for up to 2 man use. Tubular stainless steel frame with wheels, handle and moulded hose reel drum, less hose**.

Accepts al	I 3M Scott BA cylin	iders.		
		MODUL+AIR cylinder frame unit for 2 cylinders,stainless steel tubular frame for 2 cylinders up to 180mm diameter c/w fully adjustable cylinder bands.		
1051851	M-FRM-2-4-HRT	High pressure pneumatic system with 55 bar whistle,200/300 bar cylinder connectors and 2 CEN outlet couplings for up to 4 man use.	3.640,00	3C
		Tubular stainless steel frame with wheels,handle and moulded hose reel drum,less hose**.		

Accepts all 3M Scott BA cylinders					
1051873 M-FRM-4-2-HRT	MODUL+AIR cylinder frame unit for 4 cylinders, stainless steel tubular frame for 4 cylinders up to 180mm diameter c/w fully adjustable cylinder bands. High pressure pneumatic system with 55 bar whistle,200/300 bar cylinder connectors and 1 CEN outlet coupling for up to 4 man use. Tubular stainless steel frame with wheels, handle and moulded hose reel drum, less hose**.	4.510,00	3C		
Accepts all 3M Scott BA cylinders					
1051880 M-FRM-4-4-HRT	MODUL+AIR cylinder frame unit for 4 cylinders, stainless steel tubular frame for 4 cylinders up to 180mm diameter c/w fully adjustable cylinder bands. High pressure pneumatic system with 55 bar whistle, 200/300 bar cylinder connectors and 2 CEN outlet couplings for up to 4 man use. Tubular stainless steel frame with wheels, handle and moulded hose reel drum, less hose**.	4.680,00	3C		
Accepts all 3M Scott BA cylin					

** Please see Airline Hose pricelist for options

AIR SUPPLY TROLLEY UNITS

Part Code

Article

Description

OPTIONS - COMBINED FRAME & HOSE REEL TROLLEY UNITS

Please add the following suffixes to the above ordering details to obtain the following options. Adjustment of list price shown accordingly.

		-AFU	Hose reel trolley conversion with AFU and MP whistle	675,00	
--	--	------	--	--------	--

PNEUMATIC PANELS				
1051945	M-PNEU-2-2	MODUL+AIR pneumatics system comprising high pressure single stage reducer,200/300 bar,high presssure and medium pressure gauges,55 bar HP warning whistle and 1 CEN outlet coupling for up to 2 man use,allows for connection of 2 B.A cylinders.	1.010,00	3C
2002168	M-PNEU-2-4	MODUL+AIR pneumatics system comprising high pressure single stage reducer,200/300 bar,high presssure and medium pressure gauges,55 bar HP warning whistle and 2 CEN outlet couplings for up to 4 man use,allows for connection of 2 B.A cylinders.	1.240,00	3C
1051947	M-PNEU-4-2	MODUL+AIR pneumatics system comprising high pressure single stage reducer,200/300 bar,high presssure and medium pressure gauges,55 bar HP warning whistle and 1 CEN outlet coupling for up to 2 man use,allows for connection of 4 B.A cylinders.	1.530,00	3C
1051948	M-PNEU-4-4	MODUL+AIR pneumatics system comprising high pressure single stage reducer,200/300 bar,high presssure and medium pressure gauges,55 bar HP warning whistle and 2 CEN outlet couplings for up to 4 man use,allows for connection of 4 B.A cylinders.	1.740,00	3C

STANDALONE HOSE REEL UNITS						
1051902	M-HR	MODUL+AIR hose reel assembly,comprising stainless steel frame with moulded hose reel drum less hose** (Modulair 1 Style)	751,55	3D		
1051922	M-HRT	MODUL+AIR hose reel trolley assembly,less hose,tubular stainless steel frame with wheels,handle and moulded hose reel drum.** (Modulair 1 Style)	1.155,00	3C		
Please note these are not style of hose reels supplied on the Modulair 2 trolley						
2007958	M-HR2	Modulair 2 Style standalone hose reel	1.340,00	3C		
** Please s	** Please see Airline Hose pricelist for options					

€ Unit MPG

AIR SUPPLY TROLLEY UNITS

Part Code

Article

Description

ADDITION	AL EQUIPMENT & S	ELECTED SPARES		
1023353	035.146.00	Medium pressure, in-line warning whistle, CEN couplings	267,90	3D
1034006	074.291.00	Toolkit for MODUL+AIR	554,20	3D
1034745	084.059.01	Breathing Apparatus Log Book, industrial version	12,00	3D
1074626	1074626	AFU Assembly 2 Man Modulair (can be added if Modulair purchased without AFU fitted - Requires service centre)	996,95	3D
1074627	1074627	AFU Assembly 4 Man Modulair (can be added if Modulair purchased without AFU fitted - Requires service centre)	1.140,10	3D
2015712	2015712	Medium Pressure Gauge	77,35	3D
2002211	035.287.99	High Pressure Gauge	114,50	3D
2010435	2010435	Folding Handle for Hose reel	80,80	3D
2002250	035.290.99	High pressure whistle	102,25	3D

€ Unit

MPG

AIRLINE HOSES AND COUPLINGS

Article	Part Code

Description

All supply hoses are CE marked to EN 139 and are approved with the full range of Airline Breathing Apparatus. Each hose is fitted with a male and a female CEN type coupling.

PVC hoses are only suitable for general industrial use and offer little protection against heat and many chemicals. Anti-static hoses feature a polychloroprene rubber outer with a nitrile rubber liner and are heat resistant.

They offer chemical protection against a wide range of chemicals. Anti-static hoses are also suitable for use in potentially explosive or flammable atmospheres.

CEN type airline couplings is a general term for a pattern of breathing air coupling which includes the Rectus 95 series and CEJN 340 series of couplings.

P.V.C HOSE				
1051473	HOSE PVC 3M	Airline supply hose, PVC, 3 metres c/w couplings	90,00	2G
1051463	HOSE PVC 10M	Airline supply hose, PVC, 10 metres c/w couplings	110,00	2G
1051465	HOSE PVC 15M	Airline supply hose, PVC, 15 metres c/w couplings	124,00	2G
1051467	HOSE PVC 20M	Airline supply hose, PVC, 20 metres c/w couplings	141,00	2G
1051471	HOSE PVC 30M	Airline supply hose, PVC, 30 metres c/w couplings	167,00	2G
1051477	HOSE PVC 50M	Airline supply hose, PVC, 50 metres c/w couplings	224,00	2G
1051480	HOSE PVC 60M	Airline supply hose, PVC, 60 metres c/w couplings	258,00	2G
2004547	HOSE PVC 90M	Airline supply hose, PVC, 90 metres c/w couplings	364,00	2G

ANTI-STATI	C HOSE			
1073793	HOSE-AS-1M	Airline supply hose, anti-static, 1 metres c/w couplings	129,85	3D
2015243	HOSE-AS-2M	Airline supply hose, anti-static, 2 metres c/w couplings	126,00	2G
1051490	HOSE-AS-3M	Airline supply hose, anti-static, 3 metres c/w couplings	129,00	2G
1051482	HOSE-AS-10M	Airline supply hose, anti-static, 10 metres c/w couplings	243,00	2G
1051484	HOSE-AS-15M	Airline supply hose, anti-static, 15 metres c/w couplings	331,00	2G
1051486	HOSE-AS-20M	Airline supply hose, anti-static, 20 metres c/w couplings	414,00	2G
1051488	HOSE-AS-30M	Airline supply hose, anti-static, 30 metres c/w couplings	581,00	2G
1051493	HOSE-AS-50M	Airline supply hose, anti-static, 50 metres c/w couplings	895,00	2G
1051496	HOSE-AS-60M	Airline supply hose, anti-static, 60 metres c/w couplings	1.084,00	2G

AIRLINE HOSES AND COUPLINGS

Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG
	1			
ADDITIONA	LEQUIPMENT			
2003397	021.042.00	Y-piece, CEN couplings	132,90	ЗD
1023353	035.146.00	In-line medium pressure warning whistle, CEN couplings	267,90	ЗD
2001750	035.147.02	Medium pressure gauge with CEN couplings	204,50	ЗD
CEN TYPE A				
1019325	021.040.99	Plug connector, 1/4" BSP male taper thread	21,95	ЗD
1019388	021.089.99	Plug connector, 1/4" BSP male parallel thread	38,45	3D
1019337	021.047.99	Plug connector, 1/4" BSP female parallel thread	21,95	3D
1019331	021.043.99	Plug connector, 3/8" Bore hose tail	24,55	3D
1019328	021.041.99	Socket coupling, 1/4" BSP male taper thread	54,85	3D
1019386	021.088.99	Socket coupling, 1/4" BSP male parallel thread	75,10	ЗD
1019335	021.045.99	Socket coupling, 3/8" BSP male taper thread	54,85	ЗD
1019333	021.044.99	Socket coupling, 3/8" Bore hose tail	54,85	3D
1033515	072.031.99	Dustcap for CEN plug connector	POA	2F
1033542	072.056.99	Dustcap for CEN socket connector	11,30	3D



Hose PVC 3M

035.147.02





021.042.00

035.146.00

HIGH	HIGH PRESSURE REDUCERS			
Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG
	ET			
1051524	HP-RED2-C	High pressure single stage reducer, DIN inlet connection, 300 bar, CEN outlet coupling.	390,00	3C
1051528	HP-RED2-W-C	High pressure single stage reducer, DIN inlet connection, 300 bar, 55 bar high pressure whistle, CEN outlet coupling	510,00	ЗС
All reducers set with outlet pressure of 6-8 bar. All high pressure reducers fitted with high pressure gauge and pressure relief valve.				

SELECTED SPARES				
2002211	035.287.99	High Pressure Gauge	114,50	3D





HP-RED2-C

RETRACTABLE HOSE REELS

Part Code

Article

Description

RETRACTA	BLE HOSE REELS			
1044232	AHR-15M-PVC	Retractable hose reel assembly comprising impact resistant housing moulded in UV stabilised polypropylene,fitted with spring rewind mechanism with latch mechanisim. Supplied fitted with 15 metres,3/8" bore PVC* airline hose and CEN couplings. Unit supplied with carrying handle,detachable wall bracket and manual hose stop.	848,65	3D
1044231	AHR-15M-AS	Retractable hose reel assembly comprising impact resistant housing moulded in UV stabilised polypropylene,fitted with spring rewind mechanism with latch mechanisim. Supplied fitted with 15 metres,3/8" bore anti-static** airline hose and CEN couplings. Unit supplied with carrying handle,detachable wall bracket and manual hose stop.	1.042,95	3D

The hose reel is only approved for use with 3M | Scott compressed airline breathing apparatus when used with 3M | Scott CE marked airline hoses.

* PVC airline hoses are suitable for general industrial use where they become exposed to dusts, powders, most non-caustic chemicals excluding organic solvents and hydrocarbons.

** Anti-static hoses are suitable for use in potentially flammable and explosive atmospheres, for protection against most common chemicals where the hose may come into contact with heat. Please contact 3M | Scott for chemical resistance information.

Please refer to AIRLINE HOSE pricelist for details of supply hoses and couplings.

Please refer to AIRLINE FILTER UNIT pricelist for details of filter units.

Please refer to MODUL+AIR or ASTRAL pricelist for details of portable airline supply equipment.

Please refer to FLITE and RAS pricelists for details of 3M | Scott airline apparatus.



AHR-15M-PVC

AIRLINE FILTER UNITS Article Part Code Description € Unit MPG Two man airline filter unit (13 litres/second (28cfm) at 7 bar) comprising two high efficiency coalescing filters and one adsorption element within 1.207,00 2026771 AFU-2-MAN 2E die cast housings, mounted on floor stand with pressure gauge and two CEN couplings on outlet manifold. Four man airline filter unit (25 litres/second (53cfm) at 7 bar) comprising two high efficiency coalescing filters and one adsorption element within 2026772 AFU-4-MAN 1.560,00 2E die cast housings, mounted on floor stand with pressure gauge and four CEN couplings on outlet manifold

SPARES - A	VFU-2-MAN			
2026220	2026220	First stage AO filter element with O-rings (pack 1)	100,00	2E
2026221	2026221	Second stage AA filter element with O-rings (pack 1)	100,00	2E
2026222	2026222	AC filter element with O-rings (pack 1)	49,00	2E
2026223	2026223	Auto drain kit	88,10	2E

SPARES - A	FU-4-MAN			
2026216	2026216	First stage AO filter element with O-rings (pack 1)	116,00	2E
2026218	2026218	Second stage AA filter element with O-rings (pack 1)	116,00	2E
2026219	2026219	AC filter element with O-rings (pack 1)	71,00	2E
2026223	2026223	Auto drain kit	88,10	2E

AIRLIN	IE FILTER UNIT	TS	
Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit
SPARES - A	FU-13		
OF AILEO A			
1022103	033.098.99	First stage AO filter element with O-rings (pack 1)	102,25
1022105	033.099.99	Second stage AA filter element with O-rings (pack 1)	102,25
1022107	033.100.99	AC filter element with O-rings (pack 1)	87,85
1022118	033.107.00	Sight glass kit	41,15
1022119	033.108.00	Service kit (bleed valve, auto drain gasket, body O-rings)	21,20

Auto drain kit

033.109.00

ADDITIONAL FOUIPMENT

1022120

SPARES - /	AFU-25			
1022113	033.103.99	First stage AO filter element with O-rings (pack 1)	119,65	2E
1022115	033.104.99	Second stage AA filter element with O-rings (pack 1)	119,65	2E
1022109	033.101.99	AC filter element with O-rings (pack 1)	74,10	2E
1022118	033.107.00	Sight glass kit	41,15	2E
1022119	033.108.00	Service kit (bleed valve, auto drain gasket, body O-rings)	21,20	2E
1022120	033.109.00	Auto drain kit	88,85	2E

ADDITIO				
1051474	HOSE PVC 3M AFU	3 metre length PVC airline supply hose with instantair plug connector and 3/8" BSP coupling for AFU inlet	88,00	2G
2026540	2026540	AFU 2 Man & AFU 4 Man user instruction manual	14,50	ЗE
2026225	2026225	AFU O-ring kit (AFU-2/4 Man Only)	21,00	2E
2026224	2026224	AFU Oil Indicator (AFU-2/4 Man Only)	64,00	3D

MPG

2E

2E

2E

2E

2E

2E

88,85



SALA

CONSTANT FLOW ESCAPE

Part Code

Article

```
Description
```

€ Unit MPG

ELSA				
	ELSA-10-B	Constant flow Emergency Life Saving Apparatus complying with EN1146. Features 2 litre 200 bar steel cylinder to CE Specification and combined pressure reducer and cylinder valve assembly. Automatic activation of valve upon opening of bag and unique design of hood providing optimal vision which can be worn over spectacles and long hair. Bag is orange in colour with universal pictogram instructions.		
1047362	ELSA-10-B	Full	628,00	3Z
2009412	ELSA-10-B	Empty	628,00	3Z
	ELSA-15-B	Constant flow Emergency Life Saving Apparatus complying with EN1146. Features 3 litre 200 bar steel cylinder to CE specification and combined pressure reducer and cylinder valve assembly. Automatic activation of valve upon opening of bag and unique design of hood providing optimal vision which can be worn over spectacles and long hair. Bag is orange in colour with universal pictogram instructions.		
1047372	ELSA-15-B	Full	701,00	3Z
2009419	ELSA-15-B	Empty	701,00	3Z
	ELSA-10-B-AS	Constant flow Emergency Life Saving Apparatus complying with EN1146. Features 2 litre 200 bar steel cylinder to CE specification and combined pressure reducer and cylinder valve assembly. Automatic activation of valve upon opening of bag and unique design of hood providing optimal vision which can be worn over spectacles and long hair. Bag is black anti-static material with universal pictogram instructions.		
1047363	ELSA-10-B-AS	Full	682,00	3Z
2009413	ELSA-10-B-AS	Empty	682,00	3Z
	ELSA-15-B-AS	Constant flow Emergency Life Saving Apparatus complying with EN1146. Features 3 litre 200 bar steel cylinder to CE specification and combined pressure reducer and cylinder valve assembly. Automatic activation of valve upon opening of bag and unique design of hood providing optimal vision which can be worn over spectacles and long hair. Bag is black anti-static material with universal pictogram instructions.		
1047373	ELSA-15-B-AS	Full	753,00	3Z
2009420	ELSA-15-B-AS	Empty	753,00	3Z



ELSA-15-B

CONSTANT FLOW ESCAPE

Part Code

Article

Description

ELSA with Composite cylinders				
	ELSA-10-B- Composite	Constant flow Emergency Life Saving Apparatus complying with EN1146. Features 2 litre 200 bar composite cylinder to CE Specification and combined pressure reducer and cylinder valve assembly. Automatic activation of valve upon opening of bag and unique design of hood providing optimal vision which can be worn over spectacles and long hair. Bag is orange in colour with universal pictogram instructions.		
2024644	2024644	Full	953,00	3Z
2024641	2024641	Empty	953,00	3Z
	ELSA-15-B- Composite	Constant flow Emergency Life Saving Apparatus complying with EN1146. Features 3 litre 200 bar composite cylinder to CE specification and combined pressure reducer and cylinder valve assembly. Automatic activation of valve upon opening of bag and unique design of hood providing optimal vision which can be worn over spectacles and long hair. Bag is orange in colour with universal pictogram instructions.		
2024646	2024646	Full	1.050,00	3Z
2024645	2024645	Empty	1.050,00	3Z

ADDITION	ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT				
1035993	089.383.00	Testkit & Toolkit.	1.268,00	3D	
1072414	089.383.01	Testkit less toolkit	786,30	3D	
1034064	074.439.00	ToolKit Only	587,00	3D	



€ Unit MPG

CONSTANT FLOW ESCAPE

Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG
SELECTED	SPARES			
1024442	038.443.99	10 minute bag - High vis	108,40	3D
2009601	038.444.99	15 minute bag - High vis	108,40	3D
2009610	038.443.98	10 minute bag - Anti-static	194,30	3D
2009611	038.444.98	15 minute bag - Anti-Static	194,30	3D
2029933	2029933	10 minute bag for composite version	105,00	3D
2025100	2025100	15 minute bag for composite version	108,40	3D
1033342	071.803.99	Spare hood in high visibility,flame retardent material,excludes exhale valve and cover	160,00	3D
1023477	035.419.99	Pressure Gauge,200 bar	59,50	3D
1021926	031.147.99	Actuator disk,spares pack (5)	15,10	3D
1029938	061.265.99	Actuator assembly	17,60	3D
1027714	051.089.99	Firing pin assembly	27,55	3D
2002408	2002408	5 Year service kit for ELSA	110,45	3D
2004229	018.008.99	Charging adaptor handwheel and liner to suit 207 bar EN144-2 cylinder valves. 1/4" BSP male thread	46,00	3D

POSITIVE PRESSURE ESCAPE

Part Code

Article

Description

€ Unit MPG

ELSA MUS	TER			
		ELSA Muster positive pressure escape breathing apparatus complete with bag mounted 2.0 litre,200 bar steel cylinder to EC specification providing 400 litres breathing air giving a rated duration of 10 minutes*. Pressure reducing valve and automatic positive pressure demand valve; Positive pressure facemask in black Neoprene with net headharness: carrying bag in black Anti-static material. Emergency air in connection with CEN male coupling.		
2009644	2009644	Full	900,00	3W
		ELSA Muster positive pressure escape breathing apparatus complete with bag mounted 2.0 litre,200 bar steel cylinder to EC specification providing 400 litres breathing air giving a rated duration of 10 minutes*. Pressure reducing valve and automatic positive pressure demand valve; Positive pressure hood high visibility flame retardent PVC coated nylon; carrying bag in black anti-static material. Emergency air in connection with CEN male coupling.		
2009643	2009643	Full	900,00	3W
		ELSA Muster positive pressure escape breathing apparatus complete with bag mounted 3.0 litre,200 bar steel cylinder to EC specification providing 600 litres breathing air giving a rated duration of 15 minutes*. Pressure reducing valve and automatic positive pressure demand valve; Positive pressure facemask in black Neoprene with net headharness: carrying bag in black Anti-static material. Emergency air in connection with CEN male coupling.		
2009642	2009642	Empty	900,00	ЗW
		ELSA Muster positive pressure escape breathing apparatus complete with bag mounted 3.0 litre,200 bar steel cylinder to EC specification providing 600 litres breathing air giving a rated duration of 15 minutes*. Pressure reducing valve and automatic positive pressure demand valve; Positive pressure hood high visibility flame retardent PVC coated nylon; carrying bag in black anti-static material. Emergency air in connection with CEN male coupling.		
2007116	2007116	Empty	900,00	3W

* Duration calculated using an average wearer consumption rate of 40 litres per minute. Please specify whether cylinders are to be supplied FULL or EMPTY.

Charged cylinders are classed as hazardous and may not be sent by certain types of carriage. Please check with customer services for carriage details.

POSITIVE PRESSURE ESCAPE

Part Code

Λ	rti	-	~
A	rτι	CI	e

Description

€ Unit MPG

MUSTER Va	ariants			
2028628		Muster,15min,composite,Hood,Empty	1.380,00	3W
2028629		Muster,15min,composite,Mask,Empty	1.380,00	3W
2010823		Muster,10min,steel,Mask,Foster,Full	900,00	3W
2009645		Muster,15min,steel,mask,Foster,Empty	900,00	3W
2028274		Muster,15min,composite,Hood,Hansen HK,Empty	1.380,00	3W
2028275		Muster,15min,composite,Mask,Hansen HK,Empty	1.380,00	3W
2018752		Muster,15min,steel,Mask (Vision),Hansen HK,Empty	950,00	3W

SELECTED SPARES				
2015935	2015935	Spare Antistatic 10 minute ELSA muster bag	138,05	3D
2015936	2015936	Spare Antistatic 15 minute ELSA muster bag	138,05	3D
2028278	2028278	Spare Antistatic 15 minute composite ELSA muster bag	135,00	3D
2004229	018.008.99	Charging adaptor handwheel and liner to suit 207 bar EN144-2 cylinder valves. 1/4" BSP male thread	46,00	3D



POSITIVE PRESSURE ESCAPE

Article

Part Code Description

NEW - ELSA SPRINT - Available early 2021

	Sprint-10-B	ELSA Sprint positive pressure escape breathing apparatus complete with bag mounted 2.0 litre,200 bar steel cylinder to EC specification providing 400 litres breathing air giving a rated duration of 10 minutes. Pressure reducing valve and automatic positive pressure demand valve; Positive pressure facemask in black Procomp with net head harness: carrying bag in orange hi-viz material.		
2033347		Empty	900,00	3Z
2033343		Full	900,00	3Z
	Sprint-15-B	ELSA Sprint positive pressure escape breathing apparatus complete with bag mounted 3.0 litre,200 bar steel cylinder to EC specification providing 600 litres breathing air giving a rated duration of 15 minutes. Pressure reducing valve and automatic positive pressure demand valve; Positive pressure facemask in black Procomp with net head harness: carrying bag in orange hi-viz material.		
2033348		Empty	900,00	3Z
2033344		Full	900,00	3Z

SPRINT Var	iants			
2033359		Sprint-10-B-Composite Facemask Empty	1.300,00	3Z
2033360		Sprint-15-B-Composite Facemask Empty	1.300,00	3Z
2033349		Sprint-10-B,Steel, Positive Pressure Hood, Empty	900,00	3Z
2033350		Sprint-15-B,Steel, Positive Pressure Hood, Empty	900,00	3Z

€ Unit MPG

Thermal Imaging

V-Series	Thermal Imaging Camera & Accessories		
Article	Description	€ Unit	MPG
V320 Series Ca	meras		
8007132	V320 9Hz FAHRENHEIT - KIT (LI2)	2.800,00	5G
8007133	V320 9Hz CELSIUS - KIT (LI2)	2.800,00	5G
8007134	V320 25Hz FAHRENHEIT - KIT (LI2)	2.800,00	5G
8007135	V320 25Hz CELSIUS - KIT (LI2)	2.800,00	5G
V206 Series Ca	meras		
8007128	V206 9Hz FAHRENHEIT - KIT	2.000,00	5G
8007129	V206 9Hz CELSIUS - KIT	2.000,00	5G
8007130	V206 25Hz FAHRENHEIT - KIT	2.000,00	5G

*Kit includes: Camera, two batteries, desktop charger, retractable lanyard and truck holder. 3 year warranty on the camera and batteries

V206 25Hz CELSIUS - KIT

V-Series Accessories

8007131

8007136	V-Series Retractable Lanyard	95,00	5G
8007137	V-Series Battery Charger	200,00	5G
8007138	V-Series Charger Power Supply	60,00	5G
8007139	V-Series Standard Rechargeable Battery	135,00	5G
2033790	V-Series Camera Truck Holder	110,00	5G
2033769	V-Series Hard Case	212,00	5G





2.000,00

5G

X-Series Thermal Imaging Cameras

Part Code

A		
Arti	cie	

Description

X380 Large button camera with intelligent focus, zoom, hot and cold spot tracker - DVR optional				
2030486	X380-2A-CO	X380 Large Button Thermal Camera Only	8.221,00	5D
8003045	Х380-2А-НС	X380 Large Button Kit - Ships with two rechargeable batteries, retractable lanyard, desktop charger and hard carry case.	9.028,00	5D
8003047	X380-2A-VEH	X380 Large Button Kit - Ships with two rechargeable batteries, retractable lanyard and vehicle charger.	9.468,00	5D
8003887	Х380-2В-НС	X380 Large Button Kit - Supplied with constant video recording - Ships with two rechargeable batteries, retractable lanyard, desktop charger and hard carry case.	9.911,00	5D
8003888	X380-2B-VEH	X380 Large Button Vehicle Kit - Supplied with constant recording - Ships with two rechargeable batteries, retractable lanyard and vehicle charger.	10.483,00	5D

V000 Lower bottom commenced the total literature	a farmer for any former back and	disal dia status di su DVD suttanal
X380 Large button camera with intelligen	t tocus, freeze frame, not and	a cola spot tracker - DVR optional

8006344	X380-2A-HC-FF	X380 Large Button Kit - Ships with two rechargeable batteries, retractable lanyard, desktop charger and hard carry case.	9.029,00	5D
8006345	X380-2A-VEH-FF	X380 Large Button Kit - Ships with two rechargeable batteries, retractable lanyard and vehicle charger.	9.468,00	5D
8006347	X380-2B-HC-FF	X380 Large Button Kit - Supplied with constant video recording - Ships with two rechargeable batteries, retractable lanyard, desktop charger and hard carry case.	10.009,00	5D
8006348	X380-2B-VEH-FF	X380 Large Button Vehicle Kit - Supplied with constant recording - Ships with two rechargeable batteries, retractable lanyard and vehicle charger.	10.483,00	5D



X380 Large Button

€ Unit

MPG

X-Series Thermal Imaging Cameras					
Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG	
X380 Five button camera with intelligent focus, zoom, hot and cold spot tracker and DVR					
8003061	X380-5A-HC	X380 Five Button Kit - Supplied with image and video capture - Ships with two rechargeable batteries, retractable lanyard, desktop charger and hard carry case.	10.584,00	5D	
8003063	X380-5A-VEH	X380 Five Button Kit - Supplied with image and video capture kit - Ships with two rechargeable batteries, retractable lanyard and vehicle charger.	11.057,00	5D	



X 380 Five Button

X-Series Thermal Imaging Camera Accessories				
Article	Description	€ Unit	MPG	
X-Series Access	ories			
2030556	Extended warranty for up to an additional 3 years, total five years. Price shown is per each year of extended warranty.	718,00	5D	
2030502	Covers the batteries for the life of the camera up to a maximum of six years.	576,00	5D	
8002965	X Series Rechargeable Battery	240,00	5D	
2030494	Retractable Lanyard (8002930)	143,00	5D	
2030542	Neck-Strap	145,00	5D	
8002926	X Series Desktop Charger (includes power supply and selection of mains adaptors)	443,00	5D	
8002927	Micro Vehicle Charger (Includes DC lead and mains power supply)	1.229,00	5D	
2030500	Hard Carry Case	396,00	5D	
8002957	Spare Lanyard Quick Connect	26,00	5D	
8003894	Chassis Lanyard Release	22,00	5D	
8002948	Handle Rubber Grip Pad	90,00	5D	
8002949	Camera Main Chassis Rubber	150,00	5D	
2033228	Spare Contact Pins for Micro Vehicle Charger	155,00	5D	
2031758	Spare DC Lead for Micro Vehicle Charger	85,00	5D	

3M Scot	t Sight In-Mask Thermal Imager		
Article	Description	€ Unit	MPG
3M™ Scott™ S	Sight		•
8005263	3M™ Scott™ Sight AV3000HT 5PHH (SML)	2.509,00	ЗМ
8005264	3M™ Scott™ Sight AV3000HT 5PHH (MED)	2.509,00	ЗМ
8005265	3M™ Scott™ Sight AV3000HT 5PHH (LRG)	2.509,00	ЗМ
8005266	3M™ Scott™ Sight AV3000HT 5PHH ECB (SML)	2.509,00	ЗМ
8005267	3M™ Scott™ Sight AV3000HT 5PHH ECB (MED)	2.509,00	ЗМ
8005268	3M™ Scott™ Sight AV3000HT 5PHH ECB (LRG)	2.509,00	ЗМ
3M [™] Scott [™] S	Sight to Pro Upgrade		
8007220	3M™ Scott™ Sight to Pro upgrade	730,00	ЗМ
3M [™] Scott [™] S	Sight Pro Package		
8007317	3M™ Scott™ Sight Pro AV3000HT 5PHH (SML)	3.146,00	ЗМ
8007318	3M™ Scott™ Sight Pro AV3000HT 5PHH (MED)	3.146,00	ЗМ
8007319	3M™ Scott™ Sight Pro AV3000HT 5PHH (LRG)	3.146,00	ЗМ
8007320	3M™ Scott™ Sight Pro AV3000HT 5PHH ECB (SML)	3.146,00	ЗМ
8007321	3M™ Scott™ Sight Pro AV3000HT 5PHH ECB (MED)	3.146,00	ЗМ
8007322	3M™ Scott™ Sight Pro AV3000HT 5PHH ECB (LRG)	3.146,00	ЗМ
3M [™] Scott [™] S	Sight Pro Package Accessories		
	2MTM ScottTM Sight Universal Reletooth® Programmer Allows downloading of		

8007297	3M™ Scott™ Sight Universal Bluetooth® Programmer. Allows downloading of recorded video and set up of TIC and In-Mask display	415,00	ЗМ
---------	--	--------	----





SCOTT SIGHT

E-Series Thermal Imaging Camera Accessories					
Article	Description	€ Unit	MPG		
E-Series Access	ories				
2030538	E Series Rechargeable Battery	349,00	5D		
2030589	E Series Desktop Charger (includes power supply and selection of mains adaptors)	472,00	5D		
2030541	Retractable Lanyard	169,00	5D		
2030542	Neck-Strap	145,00	5D		

K/SD-Series Thermal Imaging Camera Accessories					
Article	Description	€ Unit	MPG		
K/SD-Series Acc	cessories				
2030512	K/SD Series Rechargeable Battery	367,00	5D		
2030541	Retractable Lanyard	172,00	5D		
2030542	Neck-Strap	145,00	5D		



Cleaning – Charging – Testing

CLEANING - CHARGING - TESTING

Article

Part Code

Description

€ Unit MPG

Distel has been extensively tested in laboratories for its effectiveness against the germs, bacteria and viruses. The product was principly developed for use in disinfecting surgical and medical equipment.

The product has also been recommended by the Institute of Naval Medicine for the cleaning of respiratory protective equipment.

The product has also been tested in 3M | Scott's laboratory and has been shown not to affect facemask and breathing apparatus products in accordance with the instructions for use, ensuring that the equipment is thoroughly rinsed in clean water and dried after use.

Distel is also suitable for cleaning 3M | Scott medical equipment. The new Distel sachet wipes are also now classed as non-hazardous such that they can be despatched using normal carrier methods.

FACEMASK DISINFECTANT					
2008247	013.028.00	DISTEL cleansing/ disinfecting solution,1 litre	44,90	3D	
2008248	013.028.01	DISTEL cleansing/ disinfecting solution,5 litre	139,05	3D	

CHARGING ADAPTORS Charging adaptor handwheel and liner to suit 207 bar EN144-2 cylinder 2004229 018.008.99 46,00 3D valves. 1/4" BSP male thread Charging adaptor handwheel and liner to suit 300 bar EN144-2 cylinder 1018104 ЗD 018.033.99 67,65 valves. 1/4" BSP male thread 1018122 018.100.00 3D Charging Adaptor Type A 197,35 To recharge ELSA & ESC type apparatus from a connection to fit a 207 bar EN144-2 cylinder valve. 1018123 018.100.01 ЗD Charging Adaptor Type B 236,20 To recharge ELSA & ESC type apparatus from a connection to fit an EN144-2 cylinder valve.

CLEANING - CHARGING - TESTING

		٠		
Δ	**	п	~	
			6	-

Part Code

Description

SABRETES	T USB VERSION			
1072167	SABRETEST 3	Sabretest breathing apparatus test equipment,c/w test head,hoses,software and leads.220/240v AC 50Hz. The Sabretest 3 provides a complete dynamic testing of SCBA performance. Standard tests include mask leak test,exhalation valve test,static pressure in mask,breathing resistance,by-pass flow rate,gauge accuracy and low pressure alarm activation. The Sabretest 3 will also test the Scott range of negative pressure facemasks and PAPR full facemask range. Test results can be stored and test reports printed. The database feature of the software allows complete records of individual sets to be stored at each service enabling a complete service history to be built up. A Personal Computer (not included),which is simply connected through a USB port,is required to drive the SabreTest. Apparatus supplied in aluminium flight case for returning the Sabretest for recalibration. NB: The Sabretest is a piece of computerised test equipment which is programmed to receive periodic recalibration. In areas where 3M Scott Technical Support is not available,it will be necessary to return the equipment for recalibration.	15.030,00	Nett

NB: The Sabretest is a piece of computerised test equipment which is programmed to receive periodic recalibration. In areas where 3M | Scott Technical Support is not available, it will be necessary to return the equipment for recalibration. Alternatively, a visit will be required by a 3M | Scott Technician. Please contact the 3M | Scott Technical Support Department

for more details.

1072165	1072165	Sabretest hose set - Spare	1.104,30	ЗE
2026793		Sabretest Software - USB connection,this software is only compatible with Sabretest units purchased from March 2013 which have a USB connection	1.445,00	3E

€ Unit MPG



Service Kits

SERVICE KITS

Article	Part Code	Description	€ Unit	MPG
2014486	095.052.00	6/12 year service kit for Cen-Paq	206,55	3D
The follow	ing 3 service kits a	are used in conjunction with 095.052.00		
1036390	095.053.00	6/12 year service kit for Decon attachment	12,00	3D
1036391	095.054.00	6/12 year service kit for RSM attachment	12,00	3D
1036397	095.059.00	6/12 year service kit for airline attachment	20,45	3D
1036392	095.055.00	6/12 year service kit for Flite not incl cylinder	109,40	3D
2033089	2033089	6/12 year service kit for Flite COV not incl cylinder	109,40	3D
1036393	095.056.00	5 Year service kit for 200 Bar Flite & Flite COV cylinder reducer	109,40	3D
2003174	095.056.01	5 Year service kit for 300 Bar Flite & Flite COV cylinder reducer	117,60	3D
1036400	095.060.00	6/12 year service kit for Sigma-2 and Sigma-2-Type-2	190,00	3D
1036402	095.061.00	6/12 year service kit for Centair	156,00	3D
1036403	095.062.00	6/12 year service kit for ELSA DASH - bag version only	156,00	3D
If servicing	g Dash jacket versi	ons please also order 039.226.97 which will be provided FOC		
1036404	095.063.00	6/12 year service kit for ELSA Sprint with facemask	190,00	3D
1074155	095.063.01	6/12 year service kit for ELSA Sprint with Hood	190,20	3D
2033085	2033085	6/12 year service kit for Propak-Sigma, I, F and FX	190,00	ЗD
1036409	095.068.00	6/12 year service kit for Contour - External PRV only	190,00	3D
2002408	2002408	5 Year service kit for ELSA	110,45	3D
2003165	2003165	6/12 year service kit for Modulair2, 2-2 version	92,00	3D
2003167	2003167	6/12 year service kit for Modulair2, 2-4 version	100,20	3D
2003168	2003168	6/12 year service kit for Modulair2, 4-2 version	108,40	3D
2003169	2003169	6/12 year service kit for Modulair2, 4-4 version	116,55	3D
2016677	2016677	6/12 year service kit for Sprint SEB017	179,95	3D
2020581	2020581	6/12 year service kit for ACS	133,95	3D
2017489	2017489	6 year Service kit for Muster (with facemask)	170,75	3D
2017490	2017490	6 year Service kit for Muster (with hood)	170,75	3D
2033284	2033284	6/12 Service Kit for Propak EZ-Flo	66,45	3D

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE

This policy will be effective January 1, 2020 No deviation will be made without the approval of SCOTT management.

Preliminary and General

- The Terms and Conditions contained herein shall govern all contracts of the sale of goods by Scott Health & Safety Ltd (hereinafter called "the Company"). Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Company these conditions shall override any terms or conditions stipulated, incorpora or referred to by the intending buyer (herein called "the Customer") in his order or negotiatons.
- No additional item nor any careful into a union use unstance? J in the order or negotiations. In the polar or a second se
- continned in writing under the hand of a Director or the secretary of the Company. No person save an authorised difficial of the Company has authority to negotiate or give any commitment on behalf of the Company por to make or give any warranty, representation or undertaking as to the availability, description, price, quality or performance of any goods supplied by the Company which would or might (Lou to this Condition) involve the Company in ran legal liability histosever. Particulars in any Quotation submitted by the Company and any specifications, illustrations, drawings or other information made available to the Customer shall have no contractual description of the source and information are supplied for general guidance only and should not be relied on by the Customer which should secretar that any goods to be supplied by the Company accord in every way with his requirements.

Mir m Order Value

The minimum order value is E500/€700 ex Skelmersdale. Carriage charges applicable for non ex works deliveries will be confirmed with each order. Orders received below minimum order value will attract a handling fee confirmed at the time of the order. Orders below minimum will Incur a handling charge of E35 (€60 k UK).

Delivery Times

- All delivery times stated in any Quotations are estimates only and are based upon conditions ruling at the date of such Quotation. All times so stated or specified in any contract are for delivery ex-works. While reasonable efforts are made by the Company to deliver within any time specified in any contract the Company shall be under no liability whatsoever for any loss suffered by the Customer whether directly or indirectly as a result of any delay in delivery whatsoever.
- as a result or any delay in delivery whatsoever. In the event of delivery of posts or any part thereof being delayed hindered or prevented by the reason of the consequence of any strike, lock-out, combination of workmen or other labour dispute, scarcity of materials or labour, failure of plant, machinery, free, acciditor of to God or the intervention of Governments, war, riots, epidemics or adverse weather conditions or any cause whatsoever beyond the control of the Company the Customer shall, notwittstanding any delay accept the goods on delivery by the Company. Provide that I such delay, hindrances or prevention as aforesaid shall exceed 14 days the Company shall be at liberty to cancel any Order or part thereof and any contract shall insofar as it relates to goods the subject of such cancellations and acread become of no effect.

Price

- All prices included in any Quotation and all prices agreed in any contract are based on costs ruling at the date of such quotation or contact respectively. In the event of any increase in such costs between such dates and delivery of the goods (even if such delivery of eddayed) and in particular in the event of any increase in the costs of allowin, materials or overhands (including costs resulting) from the imposition or increase particular in the event of any increase in the costs of allowin, materials or overhands (including costs resulting) from the imposition or increase any such price amount as is reasonable having regard to such increase in costs. Save where expressly agreed to the contrary in any Tade Agreement entered into by the Company, any such increase as aforesaid may be applied with Notice to the Customer. Unless otherwise specified all prices will be in either GBP or Euro. 9.1
- 9.2 10. Unless otherwise specified all prices stated in any Quotation or agreement in any contract do not include the costs of packing and car Value Added Tax (where applicable). All contracts entered into are subject to INCOTERMS 2010.

Carri

- Arrangements for carriage by any reasonable means at the Company's option will be made by the Company as agents for the Customer and delivery to any carrier pursuant to any arrangement so made shall constitute delivery to the Customer. Single Order Addons: Unlimited for 5 days after the order is entered a 5 cost, provided the minimum order requirements are met and original order is in open status. To qualify for add-ons, the original purchase order number must be identified on the add-on order. After 5 days all order will be treated as new and must meet minimum order requirements. Driginal order ship date must be aftered by add-ons. 11.1

12

All returns must be authorised by Scott prior to shipment by distrib

Cost will issue a select year of a sense process or anymene or past muture. Social will issue a select year (e / Regard / Regard

win sour par numue. Material being returned must be clearly identified with Sales return number referenced on each carton. Material being returned to Scott must be shipped freight prepaid. Material returned collect will be refused unless prior approval has been secured. Scott will refuse receipt of any shipment without a Sales return form. These shipments will be returned to the distributor freight collect.

12.1 nt Order & Inventory Return

- terial being returned from distributor stock may be returned with an SR form from your Sales Administrator. Credit will be issued upon pection of material received in new, re-sellable condition. A 15% restocking charge will be applied.
- A cancellation charge of 15% net per item will be charged for orders cancelled after they have been entered at Scott

Liability

any shall not be liable to the Custom

(i) for shortages in quantity delivered or damage to the goods in transit unless the customer notifies the Company and the carrier of any claim for short delivery or damage to goods within seven days of receipt of the goods. (ii) for loss of goods or any part thereof in transit (where the goods are carried by the Company's own transport or by a carrier on behalf of the Company) unless the Customer shall notify the Company and the carrier (if any) immediately upon the expiry of seven days from the date of despatch of the goods.

(iii) for defects in the goods caused by fair wear and tear, abnormal conditions of storage, or use or any act neglect or default of the Customer or any third party. (iv) for other defects in the goods unless notified to the Company within six months of delivery of the goods by the Company (or where the defect would not be apparent on reasonable inspection within 12 months of delivery).

- Subject only as otherwise herein provided all conditions, warranties and representations, express or implied, (and whether by statutes, common law or otherwise) in relation to the goods are hereby excluded and the Company shall be under no liability to the Customer for any loss, damage or injury, direct or indirect resulting from defective material, faulty workmains por otherwise howsoever arising and whether or not caused by the negligence of the Company, its employees or agents save that the Company shall accept liability for death or personal injury caused by the negligence of the Company. 14.
- The Company spruses are determined on the basis of the limits of the liability set out in Clauses 13 and 14. The Customer may by written r to the Company request the Company to agree a higher limit of liability provided insurance cover can be obtained therefor. The Company effect insurance out such limit and the Customer shall pay upon demand the amount of any and all premiums. The Customer shall discuss such information as the insurer shall require. In no case shall the Customer be entitled to recover from the Company more than the amou received from the insurer. 15.

Inde

The Customer shall indemnify the Company against any and all liabilities, claims and costs (including reasonable legal fees) incurred by the Company as a direct or indirect result of the willful or negligent act or omission or misrepresentation of the Customer in connection with the goods of breach by the Customer of its obligations hereunder.

Payment and Risk

- 17 1
- All payments shall be made net cash within 30 days of the date of the invoice, subject to suitable credit references, unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Company. Time for payment shall be of the essence. If the Customer fails to pay any sun on the due date then without prejudice to any other right or remedy available to the Company, the Company may cancel the contract; suspend further deliveries, appropriate any payment made by the Customers to such of the products as the Company finit (Inconvitationing any appropriation by the Customers', and Cance interest from Sort Health & Safety Ltd [before and after judgement] on the amount unpaid at the rate of 4% above Barclays Bank pIC's base rate from time to time calculated on a daily basis unt payment in full. 17.2

ayment in run. he Customer shall have no right to set-off, statutory or otherv 17.3

17.4 17.5 The Company reserves the right at any time to demand security for payment before delivering any order. The goods shall be at the Customer's risk as from delivery to the Customer or the carrier.

Retent on of Title

- In of I ICP In Splet of delivery having been made property in the goods shall not pass from the Company until: the Customer shall have paid the price plus Value Added Tax in full and no other sums whatever shall be due from the Customer to the Company. Until property in the goods passes to the Customer in accordance with Clause 18.1 the Customer shall hold the goods and each of them on a fiducary basis as ballee for the Company. The Customer shall store the goods (at no cost to the Company) separately from all other goods in its possession and marked in such a way that they are cleanly identified as the Company's property may sell or use the goods in the ordinary sources of the Customer's business at full market value for the account of the Company's property by the Customer on the Customer's own behalf and the Customer's shall deal as principal when making use of the Company's property by the Customer's own behalf and the Customer shall deal as principal when making use of the Company's property by the Distribution of the Customer's own behalf and the Customer shall deal as principal when making used the Company's money. 18.3
- 18.4 18.5
- the company is money. The Company shall be entitled to recover the price (plus Value Added Tax) notwithstanding that property in any of the goods has not passed from the Company. Until such time as property in the goods passes from the Company the Customer shall upon request deliver up such of the goods as have not eased to be in existence or resold to the Company. If the Customer fails to do so the Company may enter upon any premises owned occupied or controlled by the Customer where the goods are situated and repossess the goods. On the making of such a request the rights of the Customer under clauses 11 and 16.3 shall case.
- 18.6 e Customer shall not pledge or in any way charge by way of security for any indebtedness any of the goods which are the property of the mpany. Without prejudice to the other rights of the Company, if the Customer does so all sums whatever owing by the Customer to the mpany shall forthwith become due and payable.
- Company shall forthwith become due and payable. The Customer shall linsure and keep insured the goods to the full price against "all risks" to the reasonable satisfaction of the Company until the date that property in the goods passes from the Company, and shall whenever requested by the Company produce a copy of the policy of insurance. Without prijudice to the other rights of the Company. If the Customer fails to do so all sums whatever owing by the Customer to the Company shall forthwith become due and payable. The Customer shall promptly delive the prescribed particulars of this contract to the Registrar in accordance with the Companies Act 1985 Part XII as amended without prejudice to the other rights of the Company. If the Customer fails to do so all sums whatever owing by the Customer to the Company shall forthwith become due and payable. 18.7

- In the event of goods or parts thereof supplied by the Company not complying with the express terms of the contract or proving defective in materials or manufacture or design within 6 months after delivery the Company will, at is option, repair or replace the goods or the defective part or parts thereof free of charget on the Customer or will refund all payments made by the Customer. Where goods are returned to the Company pursuant to any claim under the alore going Clause but it is found that no liability exists there under the Customer shall pay to the Company the reasonable costs of investigating the claim. 19.
- 20.

nended Use Reco

The Customer with instructio er shall ensure that the goods supplied under this contract shall only be used in accordance with the warning fitted to the goods and tion manuals supplied by the Company in relation thereto. 22. The Customer shall ensure that any goods supplied by the Customer for ultimate use by non-English speaking consumers shall only be supplied with both the warning fitted to the goods and with the instruction manuals translated into the language which will be understood by any such

- and I rode Marks The Company shall subject to Clause 24 and 25 hereof indemnify the Customer against any claim made against the Customer by reason that the goods sold by the Company to the Customer infringes any United Kingdom patent or registered design subsisting at the date of such sale by the Company provided that writen notice is given by the Customer to the Company immediately any such claim is made and no admission is made by the Customer in respect of any alleged infringement. In relation to such claims as is referred to in Clause 23 hereof the Customer shall permit the Company to undertake sole conduct of any defence thereto and any negotiations for a settlement thereof. Clause 23 shall have no application any claim in respect of an infringement or alleged infringement which has arisen by reason of compliance by the Company with any design or instruction furnished by the Customer and where any claim which arises as aforesial is pursued against the Company the Customer shall indemnify the Company against such claim and any cost or expenses incurred by preason thereof. The Customer will not alter remove or in any way tamper with any of the trade marks or trade names on any of the products supplied. 24.
- 25.
- 26 ncv of the Customer

Patents and Trade Marks

(r) of net customer If the Customer makes any voluntary arrangement with its creditors or becomes subject to an administration order or being an individual becomes bankrupt or (being a company) goes into liquidation (otherwise than for the purpose of amalgamation or reconstruction); or if an encumbrancer takes possession or a receiver is appointed of any property or assets of the Customer, or the Customer cases or threatens to cease to carry on business; or the Company reasonably apprehends that any of the events mentioned above are about to occur then (without prejudice to any other right or remedy available to the Company) the Company may cancel the contract or supperd further deliveries under it contraction without any liability to the Customer and if the products have been delivered but not paid for the price shall become immediately due and payable notwithstanding any previous agreement to the contrary. 27.

Export Houses

All invoices for goods supplied to export houses will be subject to the standard rate of Value Added Tax

General and Governina Law

- Any notice shall be in writing to the address of the relevant party on the Acceptance of Order form or such other addresses as notified for the 29.1
- 29.2
- purpose. No waiver by the Company of any breach of the contract by the Customer shall be considered as a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same or any other provision. If any provision of the Terms is held by any competent authority to be invalid or unenforceable in whole or in part the validity of the other provisions of the Terms and the remainder of the provision in question shall not be effected thereby. All contracts for the sale of goods entered into by the Company shall be subject to English law and to the exclusive jurisdiction of the English Courts to which jurisdiction the parties agree to submit from Soct Health & Safety Ltd. 29.3
- 29.4

Warranty

- The products manufactured at our factories in Skelmersdale carry a warranty of 12 months (unless stated otherwise) for parts, labour and return to site. The warranty period runs from the date of purchase by the end user. These products are warranted to be free from defects in materials and workmaship at the time of delivery. Scott will be under no liability for any defect arising from will damage, negligence, abnormal working conditions, failure to follow the original manufacturers instructions, misuse or unauthorised alteration or repair.
 - Evidence of purchase date will need to be provided for any claims arising during the warranty period. All warranty claims must be directed through Scott Customer Services and in accordance with our sales return procedure.

Export and Import Controls; Use Restrictions

- mail import Controls; Use Restrictions The customer covenants and agrees that all of its activities under or pursuant to this Agreement shall comply with all applicable laws; rules and regulations. Specifically, but without limitation, the customer shall be responsible for obtaining all licenses, permits and approxed which are necessary or advisable for its all or distribution of the product and for the performance of its ducies hereunders. The customer may not export or re-export the products, any underlying information or technology, or any direct product of the foregoing except in full complex with here export control administered by the US., the UK and other countries and any applicable limport and use restrictions. For technology and source code, such transfers induce those made to foreign national in the United States. The prior writem approval of the Department of State must be obtained before U.S. Munitions List & Daul Use List articles apported from the yary and user other than that described on the licence or other approval as the country of ultimate destination or the ultimate end user. U.M. Milliany List and Daul Use articles must not be retransferred without the prior writem approval of State Health & Safety Ltd UK due to possible extra-serritoriality responsibilities in which case 3.11 would apply. 31.1
- possible extra-territorial or responsibilities in winch case 3.1. Would apply. None of the foregoing items may be transferred or otherwise exported or re-exported without U.S. Government permission to anyone on the U.S. Tressury Department's list of Specially Designated Nationals or the U.S. Commerce Department's Denied Persons List, Entry List, or General Order No. (G in Supp. 1 to EAP APT 73b), or to Cuba, Iran, North Knews, Sudans, Yaria, an the same list of U.S., embargoed countries may be revised from time to time, or for use with chemical or biological wapons, sensitive nuclear end-uses, or missiles to deliver them. The customer represents and warrants that it is not located in , under control of, or a national or resident of any such country or on any such list. 32.
- represents and warrants that it is not located in, under control of or a national or resident of any such country or on any such list. The ustomer agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Scott Health and Safety against any claim, demand, action, proceeding, judgment, penalt fine, loss, liability, cost or expense (including reasonable attorneys fies) suffered or incurred by Scott Health and Safety and arising out of or relating to any violation by the customer or any of its customers of any export control laws or regulations, including, without limitation and if applicable, US lows and regulations, inconnection with the the product or any direct product thereof. The customer or derstands that the foregoing obligations are legal requirements and agrees that they shall survive any term or termination of this agreement. 33.
- 34

nce Provisions

- 35.1
- All of the compliance provisions set forth below shall apply to this agreement and any related schedule. No Improper Means of Obtaining Business. Seller and Buyer intend that no payments or transfers of value shall be made which have the purpose or effect of public or commercial bribery, acceptance of or acquiescence in extortion or kickbacks, or other unlawful or improper me of obtaining business. 35.2
- of obtaining business. No Bribes; nh: Beyocitt Laws. Buyer will not, directly or indirectly, pay, offer, authorize or promise any monies or anything of value (such as gifts, contributions, travel, or entertainment) to any person or organization, including any employee of Buyer's or Selief's customers, or any Government Official (which includes any employee or official of any governmental authority, government owned or controlled entity, public international organization or political party, or any candidate for political office) for the purpose of improperly influencing ther acts or desission Buyer will take appropriate actions to ensure that any person representing or acting under is instruction or control ("Buyer's Agenets") will all comply with this section. The Buyer will not request Customer to take any action which is prohibited or penalised under any LLS, anti-boycott construed to requise or to constitute an agreement by Customer to take action which is prohibited or penalised under any LLS, anti-boycott la or requation, and any such apparent request Will box. 35.3 regula 35.4
- or regulation. No Kickbacks. No part of the payment of any amounts payable under this agreement will be distri-buted to Seller, its affiliates or customers, or any of its employees or their family members. No Conflicts. Excepts a disclosed in wiring to Seller (in a questionnaire response or otherwise). Buyer represents that it does not have any reason to believe that there are any potential conflicts of interest regarding its relationship with Seller, such as family members who could potentially benefits from the commercial relationship exalibled by this agreement; and neither Buyer, nor any of Buyer's Agents, are or have any family members who are Government Officials in a position to influence your commercial relationship with Seller. 35.5
- 35.6
- 35.7
- any family members who are Government Officials in a position to influence your commercial relationship with Seller. Accurate Books and Records. Buyer will maintain complete and accurate books and records in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in Buyer's jurisdiction, consistently applied, properly and accurately recording all payments made by Buyer or Buyer's Agents in performance of this agreement or related to it, and any commission, composition, reinsolute, Buyer and 35.8
- Comparison & constraints can be average with writer and as may be requised by seler from time to time, provide to Seler a writer certification in form and aubstance additionation of the Buyer's in Comparison to be involved and a solution of any Anti-Comption Laws include, believes, in good faith, would cares or its affiliated comparises to be involved on the Anti-Comption Laws include, believes, in good faith, would cares or its affiliated comparises to be involved on the Anti-Comption Laws include, solution of any Anti-Comption Laws include, solution and the Anti-Comption Laws include, and the Anti-Comption Laws include, solution and the Anti-Comption Laws include, and the Anti-Comption Laws include, solution Rights. If Seller at any time believes, in good faith, that Buyer has breached the warranties, representations or agreementation to the provision of this section. The audit will be performed by individual selected by Seller. However, upon request by Buyer, Seller at and the approximation Rights. Any breach of the warranties, representations or agreements in this section. Will constitut a greement and any Order for cause by Seller and normission, comptission, remotestion, waranties and agreements on the appression. 35.9
- 35.10
- 35.11
- the section. Data Privacy Consent. Buyer consents to the collection, processing and international transfer of data and information related to the business relationship between it and Seller, including the transfer of personally identifiable data (for example names, email addresses, telephone in a strain section of the s 35.12

onal Trade Compliance

- The parties agree that they will not sell, re-export or transfer any products or technical information or services supplied under this agreem to Iran, North Korea, Syria, Luba and Sudan, including any entities or persons in those countries, either directly or indirectly ("Selles" Positi The parties agree that they will not sell, re-export or transfer any products or technical information or services supplied under this agreem to any other countries except in full compliance with all applicable governmental requirements, including but not limited to applicable ecor sanctions and constraints administered by the U.S. Treasury Department and applicable export control measures administered by the Europea Union or the government agencies of any other countries. 36.1
- Union or the government agencies of any other countries. Any violation by the parties of the applicable laws or regulations of the U.S. or any other government, or where Customer breaches Seller's Position notwithstanding whether or not this is contrary to any aforementioned applicable laws or regulations, shall be deemed a material breach of this agreement and sufficient basis for Seller to reject any or all orders or to terminate this agreement. C. Compliance with applicable legal requirements and Seller's Position is a prerequisite for performance under this agreement, and if there is a failure to compliance with applicable legal requirements and Seller's Position is a prerequisite for performance under this agreement, and there is a failure to compliance with applicable to effect in the order or the performance of the cransaction to which such order relates could violate any applicable law or regulation of the United States, or any other governments and (or Seller's Position. 36.2

3M Belgium BVBA / SPRL

Hermeslaan 7 1831 Diegem België / Belgique E-mail: 3Msafety.be@mmm.com www.3Msafety.be

3M Danmark

Hannemanns Allé 53 2300 København S Danmark E-mail: 3Msikkerhed@mmm.com www.3Msikkerhed.dk

3M Deutschland GmbH

Carl-Schurz-Straße 1 D - 41453 Neuss Deutschland E-mail: arbeitsschutz.de@mmm.com www.3Marbeitsschutz.de

3M España, S.A.

Juan Ignacio Luca de Tena, 19-25 28027 Madrid España E-mail: ohes.es@3M.com www.3M.com/es/seguridad

3M France

Boulevard de l'Oise 95006 Cergy Pontoise Cedex France www.3M.com/fr/securite

3M Greece

3M Ελλάς Μ.Ε.Π.Ε. Κηφισίας 20 15125, Μαρούσι Ελλάς www.3M.com/gr/occsafety

3M Ireland Limited

The Iveagh Building The Park, Carrickmines Dublin 18 Ireland E-mail: ohes.helpline.uk@mmm.com www.3M.co.uk/safety

3M Italia srl

Via Norberto Bobbio, 21 20096 Pioltello MI Italia E-mail: 3Msicurezza@mmm.com www.3Msicurezza.it

3M Nederland B.V.

Molengraaffsingel 29 2629 JD Delft Nederland E-mail: 3Msafety.nl@mmm.com www.3Msafety.nl

3M Norge A/S

Postboks 100, 2026 Skjetten Norge E-mail: kundeservice@mmm.com www.3M.no/vern

3M Österreich GmbH

Kranichberggasse 4 1120 Wien Österreich www.3M.com/at/arbeitsschutz

3M Portugal

Rua do Conde Redondo, 98 1169-009 Lisbona Portugal www.3M.com/pt/segurança

3M Suisse S.a r.l. / Schweiz GmbH Eggstrasse 93 8803 Rüschlikon Suisse / Schweiz www.3M.com/ch/safety

Suomen 3M Oy

Keilaranta 6 02150 Espoo Suomi www.3M.fi/suojaimet

3M Svenska AB

191 89 Sollentuna Sverige E-mail: kundservice@mmm.com www.3M.se/personskyyd

3M United Kingdom PLC

3M Centre Cain Road Bracknell RG12 8HT United Kingdom E-mail: ohes.helpline.uk@mmm.com www.3M.co.uk/safety

3M Personal Safety Division

EMEA Region

3M Centre, Cain Road Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8HT United Kingdom Office: +44 (0)1344 858000 www.3M.eu/PPEsafety

© 3M 2021. All rights reserved.

